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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

TO the Board of Directors and Stockholders oMPI Corporation
Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated néiah statements of MPI
CORPORATION and its subsidiaries (collectively referred totlaes “Group”) which comprise
the consolidated balance sheets as of SeptembeR(3, and 2023 and the consolidated
statements of comprehensive income for the threstfm@nd nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023, and the changes ity equd cash flows for the nine-month
periods ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, anchdtes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant aotimg policies. Managements is responsible
for the preparation and fair presentation of thasotidated financial statements in accordance
with the Regulations Governing the Preparation ioffRcial Reports by Securities Issuers and
International Accounting Standard 34, “Interim Fiogl Reporting,” endorsed and issued into
effect by the Financial Supervisory Commissionha Republic of China. Our responsibility is to
express a conclusion on the consolidated finastaéments based on our reviews.

Scope of Review

Except for those described in the following parayraf basis on qualified conclusion, we
conducted our reviews in accordance with the Staisdan Review Engagements 2410 “Review
of Financial Information Performed by the Indepartd@uditor of the Entity”. A review of
consolidated financial statements consists of magrknquiries, primarily of persons responsible
of financial and accounting matters, and applyimglgical and other review procedures. A
review is substantially less in scope than an aaiit consequently does not enable us to obtain
assurance that we would become aware of all segmfi matters that might be identified in an
audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit mpin

Basis of qualified conclusion

As described in Note 4(3), the financial statemasftcertain non-significant subsidiaries and
measured based on their unreviewed financial stetesnas of and for the nine-month periods
ended September 30, 2024 and 2023. Total ass#tes# subsidiaries and investments amounted
to NT$570,292 thousand and NT$2,272,694 thousaputesenting 3.99% and 19.10% of the

related consolidated totals, and total liabiliti@nounted to NT$253,523 thousand and
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NT$492,685 thousand, representing 4.54% and 10.8flthe related consolidated totals, as of
September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. Totalpcehensive income of these subsidiaries
including share of profit of associates were NT#92, thousand and NT$50,297 thousand,
constituting 2.43% and 12.20% of the consolidatei@ls for the three-month periods ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023 respectively. Totahpcehensive income of these subsidiaries
including share of profit of associates were NT8I7, thousand and NT$158,347 thousand,
constituting 0.97% and 14.36% of the consolidatedl$ for the nine-month periods then ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023 respectively.

And these investment amounts as well as additidisglosures in Note 13 “Information about
Investees” were based on these non-significantidiabies’ unreviewed financial statements for
the same reporting periods as those of the Company.

Qualified conclusion

Based on our reviews, except for the effects ofistdjents, if any, as might have been required
had the financial statements of these non-sigmficubsidiaries mentioned described in the
preceding paragraph been reviewed, nothing hasrne ¢o our attention that causes us to believe
that the accompanying consolidated financial statéendo not present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position ef@roup as of September 30, 2024 and 2023, and
its consolidated financial performance for the ¢neonth and nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023, and its consolidatsial ftows for the nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023, in accordance witRRégelations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and thernational Accounting Standard 34 “Interim
Financial Reporting “ endorsed by the Financial uigory Commission of the Republic of
China.
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NEXIA Sun Rise CPAs & Company
Taipei, Taiwan, Republic of China

November 12, 2024

The accompanying consolidated financial statemargsntended only to present the consolidated 6i@uposition,
financial performance and cash flows in accordamitie accounting principles and practices generatlgepted in the
Republic of China and not those of any other juctsohs. The standards, procedures and practicesidiét such

consolidated financial statements are those gdpeyaplied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the independerduatants’ review report and the accompanying cadatdd
financial statements have been translated intoigimdiom the original Chinese version prepared aséd in the
Republic of China. If there is any conflict betwett)e English version and the original Chinese wersir any
difference in the interpretation of the two versipthe Chinese-language independent accountamisiveeport and

consolidated financial statements shall prevail.
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MPI CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (ASSETS)
September 30, 2024, December 31, 2023 AND Septedthe023

(All amounts are expressed in thousand of New TailBallars unless otherwise stated)

(UNAUDITED)
September 30, 20 December 31, 20: September 30, 20
ASSETS Note Amounts % Amounts % Amounts %
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivale 6(1) $ 2,754,47 19 $ 2,579,310 21 $ 2,087,201 18
Notes receivable, r 6(3) 155,49( 1 161,94¢ 1 147,34: 1
Accounts receivable, net 6(4) 1,954,343 14 1,175,905 10 1,298,365 11
Other receivables 8,919 - 29,589 - 12,378 -
Income tax receivable 3,934 - 61 - 2,739 -
Inventories, net 6(5) 3,197,583 22 2,752,384 22 2,794,990 24
Prepayments 202,845 2 153,339 1 127,454 1
Non-current assets (or disposal group) feeldale,ne 6(6) 39,07t - 42,12¢ - 43,38( -
Other current assets 8 19,467 - 9,455 - 11,850 -
Total Current Assets 8,336,135 58 6,904,126 55 6,525,698 55
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Financial assets at fair value through otleenprehensive incomenon-current 6(2) 444,755 3 273,202 2 257,294 2
Property, plant and equipment 6(7).8 4,468,000 31 3,390,814 27 3,400,532 29
Right-of-use assets 6(8) 138,938 1 187,986 2 205,173 2
Investment properties, net 6(9) 59,740 1 874,263 7 813,586 7
Intangible assets 6(10) 292,557 2 296,348 3 297,408 2
Deferred income tax assets 6(21) 160,560 1 163,430 1 148,076 1
Other noncurrent assets 6(11).8 389,754 3 349,703 3 248,601 2
Total Noncurrent Assets 5,954,304 42 5,535,746 45 5,370,670 45
TOTAL ASSETS $ 14,290,439 100 $ 12,439,872 100 $ 11,896,368 100

(The accompanying notes arengegral part of these consolidated financial states)



MPI CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (LIABILITIES AND EQUITY)
September 30, 2024, December 31, 2023 AND Septe8th@023

(All amounts are expressed in thousand of New Trilallars unless otherwise stated)

(UNAUDITED)
September 30, 20 December 31, 20: September 30, 20
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Note Amounts % Amounts % Amounts %
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term loans 6(12) $ 660,000 5 $ - - $ - -
Contract liabilities- current 6(19) 1,052,961 7 673,419 6 884,085 8
Notes payable 2,676 - - - - -
Accounts payable 697,063 5 563,656 5 494,342 4
Payables on equipment 67,130 - 142,339 1 45,738 -
Other payables 6(13) 1,071,151 8 1,172,393 9 846,065 7
Income tax payable 154,759 1 241,362 2 179,990 2
Provisions-current 6(14) 20,186 - 17,662 - 14,975 -
Liabilities directly related to non-curreagsets (or disposal group) held for ¢ 6(6) 3,865 - 5,16( - 4,08¢ -
Lease liabilities current 6(8) 72,636 1 87,253 1 87,499 1
Current portion of long-term loans 6(16) 192,510 1 170,166 1 171,145 1
Other current liabilities 43,219 - 32,061 - 47,380 -
Total Current Liabilities 4,038,156 28 3,105,471 25 2,775,305 23
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term loans 6(16) 1,354,402 9 1,511,023 12 1,564,621 13
Provisions-non-current 6(14) 1,089 - 1,748 - 1,139 -
Deferred income tax liabilities 6(21) 86,559 1 54,505 1 50,322 1
Lease liabilities-non-current 6(8) 68,905 1 105,532 1 121,919 1
Net defined benefit liability 6(17) 29,959 - 26,132 - 30,833 -
Other noncurrent liabilities 1,594 - 14,962 - 15,084 -
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 1,542,508 11 1,713,902 14 1,783,918 15
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,580,664 39 4,819,373 39 4,559,223 38
EQUITY 6(18)
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS OF THE PARENT
Capital common stock 942,311 7 942,311 7 942,311 8
Capital surplus 1,744,545 12 1,744,545 14 1,744,545 15
Retained earnings
Appropriated as legal capital reserve 1,032,876 7 901,088 7 901,088 8
Appropriated as special capital reserve 9,089 - 79,853 1 79,853 1
Unappropriated earnings 4,774,357 33 3,955,786 32 3,674,464 31
Total Retained Earnings 5,816,322 40 4,936,727 40 4,655,405 40
Others
Foreign currency translation adjustments (19,125) - (58,144) - (45,099) 1)
Unrealized gain (losses) on fingncial asaefair value 62)
through other comprehensive income 225,563 2 54,010 - 38,102 -
Equity directly related to non-current dsger disposal group) held for s 6(6) (4,490 - (4,954 - (4,812 -
Total others 201,948 2 (9,088) - (11,809) (1)
Equity attributable to sharetesklof the parent 8,705,126 61 7,614,495 61 7,330,452 62
NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS 4,649 - 6,004 - 6,693 -
TOTAL EQUITY 8,709,775 61 7,620,499 61 7,337,145 62
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $ 14,290,439 100 $ 12,439,872 100 $ 11,896,368 100

(The accompanying notes are argiatepart of these consolidated financial statesjent
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MPI CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
From January 1 to September 30, 2024 and 2023

(All amounts are expressed in thousand of New @ai®ollars unless otherwise stated)

(UNAUDITED)
Capital Retained Earnings Others
(losses) o Equity directl
financial assets at related to non-
Foreign Currency fair value current assets (or
Legal Capital Special Capital Unappropriated Translation through other disposal group) Non-controlling Total
Item Common Stock Capital Surplus  Reserve Reserve Earnings Reserve comprehensive held for sale Total Interests Equity
BALANCE,JANUARY,1,2023 $ 942311 $ 1,744545 $ 779,739 $ 80,205 $ 3,418,520 $ (55,687) $ (24,166) $ 6,885467 $ 8526 $ 6,893,993
Legal capital reserve 121,349 (121,349) - -
Special capital reserve (352) 352 - -
Cash Dividends of Common Stock (659,618) (659,618) (659,618)
Net Income for the nine months period ended Septer3®, 2023 1,036,559 1,036,559 (1,664) 1,034,895
Other comprehensive income for the nine monthopernded September 30, 2023 10,588 62,268 (4,812) 68,044 (169) 67,875
Total comprehensive income - - - - 1,036,559 10,588 62,268 (4,812) 1,104,603 (1,833) 1,102,770
BALANCE,SEPTEMBER,30,2023 $ 942311 $ 1,744545 $ 901,088 $ 79,853 $ 3,674,464 $ (45,099) $ 38,102 $ (4812) $ 7,330,452 $ 6,693 $ 7,337,145
BALANCE,JANUARY,1,2024 $ 942311 $ 1,744545 $ 901,088 $ 79,853 $ 3,955,786 $ (58,144) $ 54,010 $ (4954) $ 7,614,495 $ 6,004 $ 7,620,499
Legal capital reserve 131,788 (131,788) - -
Special capital reserve (70,764) 70,764 - -
Cash Dividends of Common Stock (706,733) (706,733) (706,733)
Net Income for the nine months period ended Septei3®, 2024 1,586,328 1,586,328 (1,448) 1,584,880
Other comprehensive income for the nine monthopernded September 30, 2024 39,019 171,553 464 211,036 93 211,129
Total comprehensive income - - - - 1,586,328 39,019 171,553 464 1,797,364 (1,355) 1,796,009
BALANCE,SEPTEMBER,30,2024 $ 942311 $ 1,744545 $ 1,032,876 $ 9,089 $ 4,774,357 $ (19,125) $ 225,563 $ (4490) $ 8,705,126 $ 4649 $ 8,709,775

(The accompanying notes are an integral partesfettonsolidated financial statements)



MPI CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
From January 1 to September 30, 2024 and
(Al amounts are expressed in thousand of New Taivallars unless otherwise stated)

(Continue)

(UNAUDITED)
Items Jan 1 ~ Sep 30, 2024 Jan 1 ~ Sep 30, 2023
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income (losses) before income tax of continuingratens $ 1,938,387 $ 1,245,258
Income (losses) before tax of discontinuperations (5,263) (6,292)
Income before income tax 1,933,124 1,238,966
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
Depreciation 345,581 345,763
Amortization 58,585 55,736
Expected Credit loss (gain) 17,344 2,671
Interest expense 25,595 20,044
Interest revenue (30,260) (18,297)
Dividend revenue (7,080) (6,995)
(Gain) loss on disposal of propepiant and equipment (1,877) (101)
(Gain) loss on lease modification (3,365) (79)
Net changes in operating assets and lisgsilit
Net changes in operating assets
Decrease (Increase) in notes rebiva 6,459 (80,793)
Decrease (Increase) in accountsvabke (796,806) (249,962)
Decrease (Increase) in other retéés 19,441 5,622
Decrease (Increase) in inventories (443,149) (68,461)
Decrease (Increase) in prepayments (50,139) (26,276)
Decrease (Increase) in other curaesets (13,944) (4,351)
Net changes in operating liabilities
(Decrease) Increase in contracillias 379,542 224,370
(Decrease) Increase in notes payable 2,676 (4,112)
(Decrease) Increase in accountshjaya 133,487 (29,392)
(Decrease) Increase in other accopayable (101,137) (248,968)
(Decrease) Increase in provisiorlitdyilities 1,865 2,100
(Decrease) Increase in other curliahtlities 11,218 31,441
(Decrease) Increase in net defirestehit liability 3,826 4,182
Cash generated from operations 1,490,986 1,193,108
Interest received 32,124 17,262
Interest paid (21,934) (15,011)
Dividend paid (706,733) (659,618)
Income taxes paid (403,759) (243,208)
Net cash Provided By (Used In) @tiag Activities 390,684 292,533




MPI CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

From January 1 to September 30, 2024 and

(All amounts are expressed in thousand of New Taildallars unless otherwise stated)

(UNAUDITED)
Items Jan 1 ~ Sep 30, 20 Jan 1 ~ Sep 30, 20
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of non-current assets helddale - (1,335)
Acquisition of property, plant and equignt (600,899) (1,080,534)
Proceeds from disposal of property, péam equipment 4,454 6,873
Acquisition of intangible assets (24,462) (33,391)
Decrease in other financial assets 6,437 26,962
Increase in other non-current assets (64,949) (17,178)
Dividend received 7,080 6,995
Net cash Provided By (Used In) IniresActivities (672,339) (1,091,608)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in short-term loans 660,000 -
Issuance of long-term loans - 586,278
Repayments of long-term loans (134,277) -
Cash payments for the principal portidithe lease liability (81,036) (80,586)
Increase in other non-current liabibtie - 13,627
Decrease in other non-current liabiitie (13,368) -
Decrease in non-controlling interests 93 (169)
Net cash Provided By (Used In) Fisiag Activities 431,412 (519,150)
Effects of exchange rate change on cash and casiatnts 26,006 (8,526)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equisalent 175,763 (288,451)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the gherio 2,584,724 2,382,315
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period $ 2,760,487 $ 2,093,864
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents atoéitide period
Cash and cash equivalents stated in the consdlii@lence sheets $ 2,754,479 $ 2,087,200
Cash and cash equivalents classified to non-cuasssts (or disposal group) held for sale 6,008 6,664
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period $ 2,760,487 $ 2,093,864

(The accompanying notes are an integral part gfetleensolidated financial statements)



MPI CORPORATION and its Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NINE MONTHS ENDED September 30, 2024 AND 2023
(Expressed in NT$1,000, Unless Otherwise Noted)
(UNAUDITED)

Company profile

1)

(@)

3)

MPI1 Corporation (hereinafter referred to as ‘t@empany") was founded according to
the Company Law and other related laws on Julyl®85. Upon capital increase for

several times, the Company's paid-in capital hasnbdT$942,311 thousand and

outstanding stock has been 94,231,106 shares B8efitember 30, 2024. Upon

resolution of the shareholders' meeting on June2028, the Company raised the
authorized capital as NT$1,200,000,000, divided &®0,000,000 shares at par value of
NT$10 per share. The board of directors is autedrito issue the stock in lots.

NT$50,000 thousand is withheld from the gross edpitferred to in the preceding

paragraph, divided into 5,000,000 shares at parevaf NT$10 per share, available for
the subscription by exercise of stock warrantsiaaded upon resolution of a directors'
meeting.

The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinatt&rred to as the "Group” collectively)
primarily engage in manufacturing, processing, megiance, import/export and trading
of semi-conductor production process and testingpagents.

The Company was approved to initiate the IPQuty 2001, and started to trade on
Taiwan Stock Exchange as of January 6, 2003.

Date and procedure for ratification of financialreport

The consolidated financial statements have beemoapp and released by the Board of
Directors on November 12, 2024.

Application of new standards, amendments and ietpretations

1)

Effect of the adoption of new issuances of oreadments to International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") that came into effestendorsed by the Financial
Supervisory Commission (“FSC”)

New standards, interpretations and amendments sediby FSC and became effective
from 2024 are as follows:

Effective date by
International

Accounting
Standards Board

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments

Amendments to IFRS 16, ‘Lease liability in a saleda January 1, 2024
leaseback

10



Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Classification of liabiliti@s current January 1, 2024
or non-current’

Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Non-current liabilities with January 1, 2024
covenants’
Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7, ‘Supplier finance January 1, 2024

arrangements ‘January
The above standards and interpretations have nufisant impact to the Group’s
financial condition and financial performance basadhe Group’s assessment.

(2) Effect of new issuances of or amendments tdSE-Bs endorsed by the FSC but not yet
adopted by the Group

New standards, interpretations and amendments sgalldry the FSC effective from 2025

are as follows:

Effective date by
International

Accounting
Standards Board
January 1, 2025

New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments

Amendments to IAS 21, ‘Lack of exchangeability ’
The above standards and interpretations have ndisant impact to the Group’s
financial condition and financial performance basadhe Group’s assessment.

(3) IFRSs issued by IASB but not yet endorsethieyFSC

New standards, interpretations and amendmentsddsp®ASB but not yet included in
the IFRSs as endorsed by the FSC are as follows:

Effective date by
New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments  International Accounting
Standards Board
Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7, ‘Amendments to the January 1, 2026
classification and measurement of financial Inseotg’

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28, ‘Sale or contitou To be determined by
of assets between an investor and its associat@imr International Accounting

venture’ Standards Board
IFRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’ January 1, 2023
Amendments to IFRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’ January 1, 2023
Amendments to IFRS 17, ‘Initial application of IFR3 and January 1, 2023
IFRS 9 —comparative information’

IFRS 18, ‘Presentation and disclosure in finansiatements’ January 1, 2027
IFRS 19, ‘Subsidiaries without public accountafilit January 1, 2027
disclosures’

Annual Improvements to IFRS Accounting January 1, 2026

Standards—Volume 11
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Except for the following, the above standards amigrpretations have no significant
impact to the Group’s financial condition and ficah performance based on the Group’s
assessment.

IFRS 18, ‘Presentation and disclosure in finangiatements’

IFRS 18, ‘Presentation and disclosure in finansiatements’ replaces IAS 1. The standard
introduces a defined structure of the statemergrofit or loss, disclosure requirements
related to management defined performance measares, enhanced principles on
aggregation and disaggregation which apply to tiragry financial statements and notes.

4. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The important accounting policies applied by theaficial statements are summarized as
follows: Unless otherwise provided, the followingcaunting policies have been applied
during the presentation period of the consolidéitemhcial statements.

(1) Statement of compliance
The consolidated financial statements of the Groaype been prepared in accordance
with the “Regulations Governing the PreparationFafancial Reports by Securities
Issuers” and the International Accounting Stand&ds ‘Interim financial reporting’
endorsed by the FSC.
(2) Basis for preparation
A. Basis for measurement
Except the following important items in the balanskeet, the consolidated
financial statement was prepared based on thericestaost:
(1) Financial assets and financial liabilities (uding derivative instruments) at
fair value through profit or loss.
(2) Financial assets at fair value through othenmehensive income.
(3) Defined benefit liability recognised based de het amount of pension fund
assets less present value of defined benefit dldiga
B. Functional currency and presentation of currency
The functional currency of each of the Group's tstishall be subject to the
currency applicable in the main economic environimerwhich its business place
is situated. The consolidated financial statemshtsild be presented based on the
Company’s functional currency, NTD. Unless otheemted, all of the financial
information presented in NTD should be held presgénth NTD 1,000 as the
currency unit.
(3) Basis for consolidation
A. Principles for preparation of consolidated fineh statements
(@) The Group included all of the subsidiaries itb@ consolidated financial
statements. Subsidiaries mean the entities coatrdll the Group (including
structured entities). When the Group is exposdtdahanges of remuneration
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participated by the entities or is entitled to apasof remuneration, and is able
to influence the remuneration by virtue of its povever the entities, the

Group is held controlling the entities. The sulmidis are included into the

consolidated financial statements on the date whenGroup acquires the
controlling power, and the consolidation shall hespended as of the date
when the Group forfeits the controlling power.

(b) Unrealized gains on transactions between tlmiGrompanies are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the assiesi Accounting policies of
the subsidiaries have been adjusted where necdssamgure consistency with
the policies adopted by the Group.

(c) Elements of the income and other comprehensiseme shall be vested in
parent company shareholders and non-controlling ityequThe total
comprehensive income shall be vested in parent aogpnghareholders and
non-controlling equity, even if the non-controlliaquity suffers loss.

(d) Where the changes in shareholdings of subsgialon't result in forfeiture of
controlling power (transactions with non-contrajjirequity), they shall be
processed as equity transactions, which are idemti#s the transactions with
parent company shareholders. The price differeretevden the adjustment
value of non-controlling equity and fair value ofaigp or collected
consideration shall be stated into equity directly.

(e) When the Group forfeits control over its sulmi@s, its residual investment in
the subsidiaries shall be re-measured based ondhie, and identified as the
fair value of financial asset recognized initialy cost of the investment in
affiliates or joint ventures recognized initiallfhe price difference between
the fair value and book value is stated into currexcome. Where the
accounting treatment for the values related todiesidiaries as stated into
other comprehensive income previously is identiwgh the basis for the
Group's direct disposition of related assets dilliees, namely, if the gain or
loss stated into other comprehensive income prelyowould be reclassified
into income when the related assets or liabiliaes disposed of, the gain or
loss shall be reclassified into income from equitqien the Group forfeits
control over the subsidiaries.

B. Subsidiaries included into the consolidated ritial statements and status of
change thereof:
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Name of Name of Main business o -
) T S Ownership (%) Description
investor subsidiary activities
September December,  September
30, 2024 31, 2023 30, 2023
MPI Chain-Logic Professional equipment agent and 100% 100% 100% Established in March
International Corp.  provides technologic service for the 1,1994
manufacturing of high-tech industry
such as LED, LCD, Semiconductor,
and etc.
MPI MPI TRADING  Selling Probe Card and Test 100% 100% 100% Established irDecember 22
CORP.(Samoa) Equipment 2000.
MPI MMI HOLDING Investment activities 100% 100% 100% Established in August
CO., LTD.(Samoa) 2002.
MPI MEGTAS Test, maintenance, manufacturing and  80% 80% 80% Established in September 1
CO.. LTD import/export trading of parts of 2010. (Notel)
semiconductors
MPI ALLSTRON CORP.  manufacturing of high frequency 100% 100% 100% Established in March 31,
wafer foundry measuring probing 2006.
The Company started on
January 1, 2014 as the
acquisition date, acquiring
100% of the shares.
MPI MPA TRADING Investment activities 100% 100% 100% Established in April 12
CORP. 2017.
Chain-Logic CHAIN-LOGIC International trading business - - 100% Established in Novemb
International TRADING CORP. 19, 2001. (Note2)
Corp. (Mauritius)
MMI HOLDING Lumitek ﬁ_e't']i”tg 6;]“,(‘ gWa?UfaCtUr:i”Q CE"ED 100% 100% 100%  Established in January 1
-tech industry such as .
co., LTD. (ChangZhou) 9 industry su 2014,
Co.,Ltd.
MMI HOLDING MPI (Suzhou) Selling and manufacturing of 100% 100% 100% Established in July 1
CO., LTD. CORPORATION high-tech industry such as LED. 2017.
MPATRADING  MPIAMERICA Selling Probe Card and Test 100% 100% 100% Established in March 2
CORP. INC. Equipment 2017.
MPIAMERICA  Celadon Systems,  Selling and manufacturing of Probe 100% 100% 100% Established on May 17,
INC. Inc. Card , Test Equipment and 1996.

High-performance cables

The Company started on
September 9, 2021 as the
acquisition date, acquiring
100% of the shares.

(Notel) The Company has passed the disposal dfstuize capital of the 80% ownership subsidiary

— Megtas Co., Ltd. in the Board of Directors megton May 11, 2023. Subsequently, a

sales agreement was signed with the buyer. Howthehuyer failed to remit the payment

to the Company as stipulated in the contract. Thezethe transaction has been terminated.

On March 7, 2024, the Group's Board of Directorpraped a resolution to continue

searching for a new buyer.

(Note2) The subsidiary of the Group — CHAIN-LOGIRADING CORP. has reduced the cash
capital US$1,100,000 (equivalent to NT$34,234 thod3 in July 2019 and US$300,000
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F.

(equivalent to NT$8,963 thousand) in January 2086.of December 31, 2022, the
Company has invested a total of US$100 in the didryi CHAIN-LOGIC TRADING

CORP., totaling 100 shares, at the par value of IUp#r share. The Company’s
shareholding was 100%.

A motion for the liquidation of the subsidiary — @H-LOGIC TRADING
CORP. — was submitted due to its lack of substhaparations. The agent applied
for deregistration, which was approved by the R@Qune 2022. The liquidation
was completed in 3 November, 2023 and the ligudatmount of US$88.27
(equivalent to NT$3 thousand) was remitted in Deoen2022.

The financial statements of the entity as of amdtfie nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2024 were not reviewed by the indbperauditors as the entity did
not meet the definition of significant subsidiacept MMI HOLDING CO., LTD.,
Lumitek (ChangzZhou) Co., Ltd., MPI (Suzhou) CORPAR2N, MPA TRADING
CORP , MPI AMERICA INC and Celadon Systems, Inc.

The financial statements of the entity as of amdtfie nine-month periods ended
September 30, 2023 were not reviewed by the indbperauditors as the entity did
not meet the definition of significant subsidiacept MMI HOLDING CO., LTD.
and Lumitek (ChangzZhou) Co., Ltd.

Subsidiaries not included into the consoliddieancial statements: N/A.

Different adjustment and treatment by subsidgm the accounting period: N/A.
Nature and scope of the important restrictiomsenterprise's acquisition or use of
the group's assets and solvency: N/A.

Subsidiaries over which the Group holds impdrteom-controlling equity: N/A.

(4) Foreign currency

A.

Foreign currency transactions

The foreign currency exchange shall be statedeafuhctional currency translated
at the exchange rate prevailing on the date ofs&etion. The monetary items
denominated in the foreign currency on the repgrtiate shall be stated at the
functional currency translated at the exchange oatéhe same day. The exchange
gain or loss refers to the difference between theumts upon adjustment of the
valid interest, payment on the same period basddde@amortized cost denominated
in the functional currency, the amount translatedmf the amortized cost
denominated in foreign currency at the exchange oat the reporting date. The
non-monetary items at fair value denominated ieifpr currency shall be stated at
the functional currency re-translated at the exgkarate prevailing on the same
date of fair value measurement, while the non-nmayeitems at historical cost
denominated in foreign currency shall be statati@functional currency translated
at the exchange rate on the date of transactionerQhan the foreign currency
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exchange difference generated from the translatiothe application of IFRS 9
foreign currency items which in the process of gl the financial instrument
accounting policies, financial liabilities desigedtas net investment hedge for
foreign operations or qualified cash flow hedgimdyich shall be stated as other
comprehensive income, any difference shall be gtasancome.

B. Foreign operations
Assets and liabilities of foreign operations, itthg the goodwill and fair value
adjustment generated at the time of acquisitioall ¢¥e translated into functional
currency at the exchange rate prevailing on therteyg date. Unless in the case of
inflation, the income and expense & loss items|db@ltranslated into functional
currency at the average exchange rate in the dupemod, and the exchange
different generated therefore shall be statedlasr @omprehensive income.
When disposition of foreign operations resultsass| of control, common control or
any material effect, the accumulated exchange rdifiee related to the foreign
operations shall be reclassified into income in ht the disposition involves any
subsidiary of the foreign operations, the relevasdumulated exchange difference
shall be reclassified into the non-controlling netgs on a pro rata basis. If the
disposition involves any affiliate or joint ventuwd the foreign operations, the
relevant accumulated exchange difference shalebassified into income on a pro
rata basis.

If no repayment program is defined with respecteiteivable or payable items of
foreign operations denominated in currency and itripossible to repay the same
in the foreseeable future, the foreign currencyharge gain or loss generated
therefore shall be held a part of the net investnrerthe foreign operations and
stated as other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on #oguisition of a foreign entity
are treated as assets and liabilities of the farergity and translated at the closing
exchange rates at the balance sheet date.

(5) Current and non-current assets and liabilities

A. Assets that meet one of the following criteriee alassified as current assets;
otherwise they are classified as non-current assets

(a) Assets arising from operating activities the¢ axpected to be realised, or are
intended to be sold or consumed within the norrpafating cycle;

(b) Assets held mainly for trading purposes;

(c) Assets that are expected to be realised with@lve months from the balance sheet
date;

(d) Cash and cash equivalents, excluding restricéesth and cash equivalents and those
that are to be exchanged or used to settle lisgslinore than twelve months after
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the balance sheet date.

B. Liabilities that meet one of the following crite are classified as current liabilities;
otherwise they are classified as non-current s

(a) Liabilities that are expected to be settlechimithe normal operating cycle;
(b) Liabilities arising mainly from trading actiiass;
(c) Liabilities that are to be settled within twelmonths from the balance sheet date;

(d) It does not have the right at the end of thporiéng period to defer settlement of the
liability at least twelve months after the repogtiperiod.

(6) Cash and cash equivalent

Cash or cash equivalent include cash on hand, démeyposits, and short-term, highly
liquid time deposits or investments that are rgaddnvertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant ofskhanges in value.

The bank time deposits to initially expire withimeo year are intended to satisfy the
short-term cash commitment instead of investmenbtbers, which may be readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and subjeentansignificant risk of changes in
value and, therefore, are stated as cash or casyaét.

(7) Financial assets at fair value through prafitoss

A. Financial assets at fair value through profilass are financial assets that are not
measured at amortized cost or fair value througkeratomprehensive income.

B. On aregular way purchase or sale basis, finhassets at fair value through profit
or loss are recognized and derecognized using ttaieaccounting.

C. At initial recognition, the Group measures fir@ncial assets at fair value and
recognizes the transaction costs in profit or Id$& Group subsequently measures
the financial assets at fair value, and recogrtizegjain or loss in profit or loss.

D. The Group recognizes the dividend income whenright to receive payment is
established, future economic benefits associatéll twe dividend will flow to the
Group and the amount of the dividend can be medsaeti@ably.

(8) Financial assets at fair value through ottenprehensive income
A. Financial assets at fair value through othenprehensive income comprise equity
securities which are not held for trading, and vidrich the Group has made an
irrevocable election at initial recognition to rgoise changes in fair value in other
comprehensive income and debt instruments whicht mtteof the following

criteria:

(@) The objective of the Group’s business modekdhieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assats

(b) The assets’ contractual cash flows represetdlys payments of principal and
interest.

B. On aregular way purchase or sale basis, finhassets at fair value through other
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comprehensive income are recognized and derecagnuseng trade date
accounting.

At initial recognition, the Group measures fhmancial assets at fair value plus
transaction costs. The Group subsequently meashesdinancial assets at fair
value:

(@) The changes in fair value of equity investmethigt were recognized in other

(b)

comprehensive income are reclassified to retaiedirggs and are not reclassified
to profit or loss following the derecognition ofethinvestment. Dividends are
recognized as revenue when the right to receivanpay is established, future
economic benefits associated with the dividend Wdiv to the Group and the
amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Except for the recognition of impairment losgerest income and gain or loss on
foreign exchange which are recognized in profitoss, the changes in fair value of
debt instruments are taken through other comprelensmcome. When the
financial asset is derecognized, the cumulativa gaioss previously recognized in
other comprehensive income is reclassifreth equity to profit or loss.

(9) Financial assets at amortized cost

A.

Financial assets at amortized cost are thasentieet all of the following criteria:

(@) The objective of the Group’s business modelachieved by collecting
contractual cash flows.

(b) The assets’ contractual cash flows represelelyspayments of principal and
interest.

On a regular way purchase or sale basis, finhrassets at amortized cost are

recognized and derecognized using trade date atiogun

At initial recognition, the Group measures fhmancial assets at fair value plus

transaction costs. Interest income from these &i@mssets is included in finance

income using the effective interest method. A gaiihoss is recognized in profit or

loss when the asset is derecognized or impaired.

The Group’s time deposits which do not fall endash equivalents are those with a

short maturity period and are measured at iniieéstment amount as the effect of

discounting is immaterial.

(10) Accounts and notes receivable

A.

Accounts and notes receivable entitle the Grauplegal right to receive
consideration in exchange for transferred goodemaered services.

The short-term accounts and notes receivablthowi bearing interest are
subsequently measured at initial invoice amounthas effect of discounting is
immaterial.

(11) Impairment of financial assets
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Including financial assets at amortized cost antbaets receivable or contract assets
that have a significant financing component , atheaeporting date, the Group
recognizes the impairment provision for 12 montkgeeted credit losses if there has
not been a significant increase in credit risk simatial recognition or recognizes the
impairment provision for the lifetime expected atddsses (ECLS) if such credit risk
has increased since initial recognition after tgkimo consideration all reasonable and
verifiable information that includes forecasts. tha other hand, for accounts receivable
or contract assets that do not contain a signifi¢emancing component, the Group
recognizes the impairment provision for lifetimelEsC

(12) Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset whenahiactual rights to receive the cash
flows from the financial asset expire.

(13) Financial liabilities at fair value throughofit or loss

A. Financial liabilities are classified in this egbry of held for trading-if acquired
principally for the purpose of repurchasing in 8tert-term. Derivatives are also
categorised as financial liabilities held for tragliunless they are designated as
hedges, or financial liabilities at fair value tbgh profit or loss. Financial
liabilities that meet one of the following criterere designated as at fair value
through profit or loss at initial recognition:

(&) Hybrid (combined) contracts; or

(b) They eliminate or significantly reduce a measuent or recognition
inconsistency; or

(c) They are managed and their performance isuated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management policy

B. At initial recognition, the Group measures th@ahcial liabilities at fair value. All
related transaction costs are recognised in poofibss. The Group subsequently
measures these financial liabilities at fair valith any gain or loss recognised in
profit or loss.

(14) Notes and accounts payable

A. Accounts payable are liabilities for purchasésaw materials, goods or services
and notes payable are those resulting from operatid non-operating activities.

B. The short-term notes and accounts payable withoearing interest are
subsequently measured at initial invoice amounthaseffect of discounting is
immaterial.

(15) Convertible bonds payable

Convertible bonds or issued by the Group containvewsion options (that is, the
bondholders have the right to convert the bonds ihé Group’s common shares by
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exchanging a fixed amount of cash for a fixed nundbeommon shares), call options

and put options. The Group classifies the bondslgayupon issuance as a financial
asset, a financial liability or an equity instrurh@naccordance with the contract terms.
They are accounted for as follows:

A. The embedded call options and put options etegnized initially at net fair value
as ‘financial assets or financial liabilities airfaalue through profit or loss’. They
are subsequently remeasured and stated at fae wvaleach balance sheet date; the
gain or loss is recognized as ‘gain or loss onat&dn of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss’.

B. The host contracts of bonds or are initiallyoggized at fair value. Any difference
between the initial recognition and the redemptiatue is accounted for as the
premium or discount on bonds payable and subsdgusnamortized in profit or
loss as an adjustment to ‘finance costs’ over téeod of circulation using the
effective interest method.

C. The embedded conversion options which meetéhaition of an equity instrument
are initially recognized in ‘capital surplus—shagions’ at the residual amount of
total issue price less the amount of financial @sse financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and bonds payabletaged above. Conversion options
are not subsequently remeasured.

D. Any transaction costs directly attributable twe tissuance are allocated to each
liability or equity component in proportion to thatial carrying amount of each
abovementioned item.

E. When bondholders exercise conversion optiomsliability component of the bonds
(including bonds payable and ‘financial assetsiwarfcial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss’) shall be remeasured on ¢baeversion date. The issuance
cost of converted common shares is the total badievof the abovementioned
liability component and ‘capital surplus—share op¥'.

(16) Derecognition of financial liabilities

A. A financial liability is derecognized when thélgation specified in the contract is
either discharged or cancelled or expires.

B. Where there has been a renegotiation or modticeof the terms of an existing
financial liability and resulted in an insignifidadiscrepancy which is less than ten
percent of the estimated cash flows, the carryingpunt of the liability is
recalculated based on the modified cash flows disteal at the original effective
interest rate. The gain or loss arising from theytag amount after modification
less the initial recognition of the financial liéityi is recognized in profit or loss.

C. Where there has been a substantial renegotiatiomodification of the terms of an
existing financial liability and resulted in a sifycant discrepancy which is at least
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ten percent of the estimated cash flows, the aagr@gmount of the liability is
recalculated based on the modified cash flows distea at the original effective
interest rate. The gain or loss arising from theyag amount after modification
less the initial recognition of the financial liityi is recognized in profit or loss.

(17) Inventory
The inventories shall be stated at the lower ot ensl net realizable present value.

The cost should include the costs of acquisitiamdpction or processing or others
incurred when the inventory is sellable or prodiecind at the location where the
inventory is sellable or producible, and calculatedier weighted average method.
The costs of inventories for finished goods and kwar process include the
manufacturing expenses amortized based on the hgmoductivity on a pro rata
basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling potdnventories less all estimated
costs of completion and necessary selling costerh@ normal operation.

(18) Non-current assets (or disposal groups) fegldale
Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are cladsifs assets held for sale when their
carrying amount is to be recovered principally tlglo a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use, and a sale is considergialyhprobable. They are stated at the
lower of carrying amount and fair value less castssell and stop arranging the
depreciation.

(19) Investments accounted for using equity methassociates
An affiliate means an entity in which the Group haagjor influence over the financial
and operating policies but has no control oversémme. The Group will be assumed
having major influence when it holds 20%~50% of\béng right in the investee.
Under the equity method, the investment is stat@dst at time of acquisition initially.
The investment includes trading cost. The book evabdi investment in affiliates
includes the goodwill identified at the time oftial investment less any accumulated
impairment loss.
The consolidated financial statements shall incltitke income from the invested
affiliates recognized subject to the shareholdiagd other comprehensive income
upon adjustment made in line with the Group’s aatiog policy, from the date when
the Group has major influence until the date whenGroup loses the major influence.
The unrealized gains from transactions betweenGtaup and affiliates have been
derecognized from the Group's equity in the invest&he unrealized loss shall be
derecognized in the same manner applicable to limedagains; provided that the
unrealized loss is limited to that arises undeimgairment evidence is available.
When the Group’s share of loss from any affiliadé recognized on a pro rata basis is
equivalent to or more than its equity in the afii, it shall stop recognizing the loss,
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but shall recognize the additional loss and relevigbilities only when legal
obligation or constructive obligation is incurredtbe Group makes payment on behalf
of the investee.

Where the Group forfeits its material influence @ affiliate when the Group
disposes of the affiliate, the capital surplus tedlato the affiliate will be stated as
income, provided that where it still has matendluence over the affiliate, the capital
surplus shall be stated as income based on theiap of disposition.

(20) Property, plant and equipment
A. Recognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment shall be recognized measured using a cost
model, and measured at the cost less accumulafg@aiation and accumulated
impairment. The costs include the expenses diretthbutable to the acquisition
of assets. The costs of self-built assets inclhdecbsts of raw materials and direct
labor, any other costs directly attributable tohlsastatus of investment assets,
costs of dismantling and removal of the items awbvery of premises, and loan
cost that meets the requisite asset capitalizaki@anwhile, the costs also include
the purchase of property, plant and equipment damaded in foreign currency.
When property, plant and equipment consist of werioomponents, and the total
cost for the item is significant and it is advisalb apply different depreciation
ratio or methods, the property, plant and equiprsbotld be treated separately (for
major components).
The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant agdipment shall be decided
based on the price difference between the bookevalu property, plant and
equipment and proceeds on disposal of the sameesangnized as the “other gains
and losses” in the income statement on a net basis.

B. After cost
If the future economic effect expected to be geeerérom the after expenses of
property, plant and equipment is very likely towlinto the Group and the amount
thereof may be measured, the expenses shall legl stata part of the book value
and the relocated book value should be derecogniZesiroutine maintenance and
repairs of property, plant and equipment shalltheed as income when incurred.

C. Depreciation
The depreciation shall be calculated at the costssets less residual value using
the straight-line method over the estimated usgdals, and evaluated based on the
various major components of the assets. If theuligefars for any component are
different from those of other components, the congmb shall be depreciated
separately. The depreciation shall be stated asrniac
No depreciation of land is required.
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The estimated useful years in the current periatlamparative period are stated

as follows:
Item Useful years

House and building

Plant and dormitory 20-50

Clean room 18-20

Electrical and mechanical facilities 5-20

Others 1-20
Machine and equipment 1-10
Transportation equipment 4-5
Furniture and fixtures 2-10
Research equipment 1-6
Other equipments 2-7

D. Depreciation, useful years and residual valwedl d¥e reviewed at the end of each
fiscal year. If the expected value is differentnfréhe previous estimate, adjustment
should be made if necessary, and the changes Bbatleated as changes in
accounting estimates.

(21) Leasing arrangements (lessoel@ase receivables/ operating leases

A. Based on the terms of a lease contract, a lisaslassified as a finance lease if the
lessee assumes substantially all the risks andrdsviacidental to ownership of the
leased asset.

(a) At commencement of the lease term, the ledsauld record a finance lease in
the balance sheet as ‘lease receivables’ at anrgrequal to the net investment
in the lease (including initial direct costs). Tiference between gross lease
receivable and the present value of the receivablecognized as ‘unearned
finance income of finance lease’.

(b) The lessor should allocate finance income dber lease term based on a
systematic and rational basis reflecting a congtanbdic rate of return on the
lessor’s net investment in the finance lease.

(c) Lease payments (excluding costs for servicesnduhe lease term are applied
against the gross investment in the lease to retlate the principal and the
unearned finance income.

B. Lease income from an operating lease (net pfimcentives given to the lessee) is
recognized in profit or loss on a straight-lineibasver the lease term.

(22) _Leasing arrangements (lessesyht-of-use assets/ lease liabilities
A. Leases are recognized as a right-of-use assktaorresponding lease liability at
the date at which the leased asset is availabladerby the Group. For short-term
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leases or leases of low-value assets, lease paymentecognized as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

B. Lease liabilities include the net present valtithe remaining lease payments at the
commencement date, discounted using the incremieotadwing interest rate.

Lease payments are comprised of the following:

(a) Fixed payments, less any lease incentivesvaioke;

(b) Variable lease payments that depend on an indaxate;

(c) Amounts expected to be payable by the lessderuesidual value guarantees;

(d) The exercise price of a purchase option, if l#ssee is reasonably certain to
exercise that option; and

(e) Payments of penalties for terminating the le#fsthe lease term reflects the
lessee exercising that option.

The Group subsequently measures the lease lialatitgmortised cost using the

interest method and recognises interest expense tbeelease term. The lease

liability is remeasured and the amount of remeasarg is recognised as an

adjustment to the right-of-use asset when therelaages in the lease term or lease

payments and such changes do not arise from comiadifications.

C. At the commencement date, the right-of-usetasssgtated at cost comprising the
following:

(a) The amount of the initial measurement of |ded®lity;
(b) Any lease payments made at or before the coroemeent date;
(c) Any initial direct costs incurred by the lessaed

(d)An estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessalismantling and removing the
underlying asset, restoring the site on which itlasated or restoring the
underlying asset to the condition required by thens and conditions of the
lease.

The right-of-use asset is measured subsequentlygudie cost model and is

depreciated from the commencement date to theeeati the end of the asset’s

useful life or the end of the lease term. Whenl#dase liability is remeasured, the
amount of remeasurement is recognized as an adjustanthe right-of-use asset.

D. For lease modifications that decrease the saupéhe lease, the lessee shall
decrease the carrying amount of the right-of-useta® reflect the partial or full

termination of the lease, and recognize the diffeeebetween remeasured lease
liability in profit or loss.

(23) Investment property
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An investment property is stated initially at itsst and measured subsequently using the
cost model. Except for land, investment propertgaepreciated on a straight-line basis
over its estimated useful life of 50 years.

(24) Intangible assets

A.

Computer software

Computer software is stated at cost and amortized straight-line basis over its

estimated useful life of 1 to 5 years.

Internally generated intangible assets—reseanchdevelopment expenses

(a) Research expenditures are recognized as an®xps incurred.

(b) Development expenditures that do not meet tbkowing criteria are
recognized as expenses as incurred, but are reeoas intangible assets
when the following criteria are met:

® lt is technically feasible to complete the intdobg asset so that it will be
available for use or sale;

An entity intends to complete the intangible assel use or sell it;

©

An entity has the ability to use or sell the ng#le asset;

© It can be demonstrated how the intangible assktgenerate probable
future economic benefits;

® Adequate technical, financial and other resourtescomplete the
development and to use or sell the intangible asgeavailable; and

® The expenditure attributable to the intangiblesaisiiring its development
can be reliably measured.

Goodwill
Goodwill arises in a business combination accounted by applying the
acquisition method.

Patent

Separately acquired patent are stated at luat@ost. Patent acquired in a business
combination are recognized at fair value at theustiipn date. Patent has a finite
useful life and are amortized on a straight-linsidaver their estimated useful
lives of 11 years.

Other intangible assets

Separately acquired other intangible assets aredstat historical cost. Other
intangible assets are intangible asset from leagk cient base acquired in a
business combination are recognized at fair valtiethe acquisition date.
Considering to its economic time and should be &wmext on a straight-line basis
over its economic time of 4-8 years.

(25) Impairment of non-financial assets
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A.

(26)

(27)

The Group will estimate the recoverable amounthe assets which show signs of
impairment on the balance sheet date, and impatrioea would be recognized if
the recoverable amount falls below the asset's vatge. The recoverable amount
means the higher of fair value of one asset lesdisposition cost, or its useful value.
Impairment loss recognized in previous years oetassther than goodwill may be
reversed if the basis of impairment no longer exisir is reduced. Notwithstanding,
the increase in book value of the asset resultiog fthe reversal must not exceed
the face value of the asset less depreciation ortaation without impairment.
The recoverable amount of goodwill, intangibgsets with indefinite useful years
and intangible assets not available for use shall dstimated periodically.
Impairment loss would be recognized if the recobleramount falls below the face
value. The impairment loss on goodwill shall notré&eersed in following years.
Goodwill shall be amortized to cash generatioit for the purpose of testing
impairment. The amortization is identified by opgemas to amortize goodwill into
cash generation unit or cash generation unit grexjgected to benefit from the
merger of businesses generating the goodwill.

Reserve for liabilities

The reserve for liabilities shall be recognized whine Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and itrgb@ble that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required tdledhe obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligatio

The Group's reserve for liabilities for warrantyablibe recognized when the goods or
services are sold. The reserve for liabilities Ishbalmeasured under weighted method
based on the historical warranty information andepbal results subject to the
relevant possibility.

Treasury stock
The issued stock recalled by the Group is statseédan the consideration paid for

repurchase (including direct vested cost), recaghias "treasury stock" at the net
after tax and presented as a deduction from eqdityere the gain on disposal of
treasury stock is higher than the book value, tfierdnce shall be credited under the
title “additional paid-in capital-transaction oé#&sury stock”. Where the gain is lower
than the book value, the difference is offset agfathe additional paid-in capital

generated from the transactions of treasury stoxleuthe same type. Any deficits
thereof shall be debited as retained earnings. biduk value thereof is calculated
based on the weighted average method accordirigettype of stock (common stock
or special shares) and causes for the withdrawal.

Cancellation of treasury stock shall be creditedeurthe title “treasury stock”, and

debited as “additional paid-in capital-stock premiwand “capital stock”. Where the

book value of treasury stock is higher than thaltof the book value and stock
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premium, the balance is offset against the additigaid-in capital generated from

the transactions of treasury stock under the sgpe tAny deficits thereof shall be

debited as retained earnings. Where the book \ddltreasury stock is lower than the

total of the book value and stock premium, theedédhce should be credited as the
additional paid-in capital generated from the temtions of treasury stock under the
same type.

(28) Revenue recognition

A. Sales of goods

(@) The Group manufactures and sells a range rof-senductor production process
and testing equipments in the market. Sales amegnewed when control of the
products has transferred, being when the produetsi@ivered to the wholesaler,
the wholesaler has full discretion over the charam&l price to sell the products,
and there is no unfulfilled obligation that coulifieat the wholesaler’s acceptance
of the products. Delivery occurs when the produwse been shipped to the
specific location, the risks of obsolescence arss loave been transferred to the
wholesaler, and either the wholesaler has acceptegroducts in accordance with
the sales contract, or the Group has objective eenie that all criteria for
acceptance have been satisfied. The sales usuallpnade with a credit term of
60-210 days after inspection. The term is consistéth market practice, therefore
determining that the contract does not includegaiicant financing component.

(b) The Group’s obligation to provide a refund faulty products under the standard
warranty terms is recognized as a provision.

(c) A receivable is recognized when the goods aleeled as this is the point in time
that the consideration is unconditional becausg tid passage of time is required
before the payment is due.

B. Labor service
The Group provides semi-conductor production precasd testing equipments
proxy services. Revenue from providing servicesesognized in the accounting
period in which the services are rendered. Theooust pays at the time specified in
the payment schedule. If the services renderedeeixttee payment, a contract asset
is recognized. If the payments exceed the servieedered, a contract liability is
recognized.

C. Financing components
The Group does not expect to have any contractgentie period between the
transfer of the promised goods or services to titoener and payment by the
customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, tlp @Goes not adjust any of the
transaction prices for the time value of money.

D. Incremental costs of obtaining a contract
The Group recognizes an asset (shown as ‘Prepagmpetite incremental costs

27



(mainly comprised of sales commissions) of obtajrancontract with a customer if

the Group expects to recover those costs. The neoed) asset is amortized on a
systematic basis that is consistent with the texsstio the customer of the goods or
services to which the asset relates. The Groupgrezes an impairment loss to the
extent that the carrying amount of the asset exxcdbd remaining amount of

consideration that the Group expects to receive tee costs that have not been
recognized as expenses.

(29) Borrowings
Borrowings comprise long-term and short-term bardkrdwings. Borrowings are

recognized initially at fair value, net of trangant costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortized cost; any difterdpetween the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value isgr@sed in profit or loss over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest noeth

(30) Government subsidies
The government subsidies shall be stated at fdirevahen it is reasonable to ensure
that an enterprise will comply with the conditiansident to the government subsidies
and the subsidies may be received affirmativelthdéf government subsidies, in nature,
are intended to compensate the expenses incurrethebyGroup, the government
subsidies shall be stated as the current incoma systematic basis when the related
expenses are incurred.

(31) Employee benefits
A. Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits are measured at remowinted amount expected to be
paid, and stated as expenses when the relevanteseare provided.
B. Pension

(a) Defined contribution plan
Under the defined contribution plan, every contiifmu made to the pension
fund is recognized as pension cost in the pericnuwed using the accrual
basis. The prepaid contribution may be stated sstgsinsofar as it may be
refunded in cash or the future payment is reduced.
(b) Defined benefit plan
® The net obligation under the defined benefit pemgilan is converted to
the present value based on the future benefit daimoen the services
provided by the employees under various benefihglen the current
period or in the past, and the present value dhddfbenefit obligations
on the balance sheet date less the fair value eofpthnned assets. An
actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Methodneates defined benefit
obligations each year. The discount rate shall éseth on the market
yield rate of corporate bonds of high credit stagdihat have the same
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currency exposure and maturity date as the obtigation the balance
sheet date, but the market yield rate of governrhents (on the balance
sheet date) shall apply in the country where ndketasf corporate bonds
of high credit standing is available.

The re-measurement generated from the definedfibgten is stated as
other comprehensive income in the period when iinsurred, and
presented in the retained earnings.

© The expenses related to the service cost in teeiqurs period shall be
recognized as income immediately.

© The interim pension cost applied the pension casb decided upon
actuation at the end of the previous fiscal yead was calculated from
the beginning of year until the end of the currpeatiod. In the case of
material changes in market and material reductiepayment or other
important event at the end, it shall be adjusted @hated information
shall be disclosed pursuant to said policies.

C. Resignation benefits
Termination benefits are employee benefits providad exchange for the
termination of employment as a result from eithes tecision to terminate an
employee’s employment before the normal retireméate, or an employee’s
decision to accept an offer of redundancy benéfitsxchange for the termination
of employment. The Group will not state the besedis expenses until the offer of
benefits cannot be withdrawn or the related reamgdion cost is stated, whichever
earlier. It is not expected that benefits fallingedmore than 12 months after
balance sheet date are discounted to their preatrd.
D. Remuneration to employee and directors/supenwiso
The remuneration to employees and directors/supawishall be recognized as
expenses and liabilities only when legal or cortdive obligation is constituted and
the value thereof may be estimated reasonably.equlestly, if the actual distributed
amount resolved is different from the estimate, diftference shall be treated as a
change in accounting estimate.
(32) Employee share-based payment
For the equity-settled share-based payment arragmggsimthe employee services
received are measured at the fair value of thetgdustruments granted at the grant
date, and are recognized as compensation cost tbeewvesting period, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity. The fair vadfiehe equity instruments granted
shall reflect the impact of market vesting condifoand non-vesting conditions.
Compensation cost is subject to adjustment basethemservice conditions that are
expected to be satisfied and the estimates ofuh#ar of equity instruments that are
expected to vest under the non-market vesting tiondi at each balance sheet date.
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Ultimately, the amount of compensation cost recoguhiis based on the number of
equity instruments that eventually vest.

(33) _Income tax

A. The tax expenses for the period comprises cureerd deferred tax. Tax is
recognized in profit or loss, except to the extdiat it relates to items recognized
in other comprehensive income or items recognizeecidy in equity, in which
cases the tax is recognized in other comprehensteoene or equity.

B. The current income tax expense is calculatetherbasis of the tax laws enacted
or substantively enacted at the balance sheet idatBe countries where the
Company and its subsidiaries operate and genexgtdle income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax nesuwith respect to situations in
accordance with applicable tax regulations. It ld&thes provisions where
appropriate based on the amounts expected to bletpdhe tax authorities. An
additional tax is levied on the unappropriatedingtd earnings and is recorded as
income tax expense in the year the stockholdesdvwe$o retain the earnings.

C. Deferred tax is recognized, using the balaneetslability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of aasetfiabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated balance sheet. Howelier,deferred tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognitiarf goodwill or of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a businesmbmation that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxgotdit or loss and does not give
rise to equal taxable and deductible temporaryedsfices. Deferred tax is
provided on temporary differences arising on investts in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the timing of the reverfstiie temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that tdmporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tadetermined using tax rates and
laws that have been enacted or substantially ethdstehe balance sheet date and
are expected to apply when the related deferreddaat is realized or the deferred
tax liability is settled.

D. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to xtenethat it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which themporary differences can be
utilized. At each balance sheet date, unrecognamedl recognized deferred tax
assets are reassessed.

E. Current income tax assets and liabilities afsepfand the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enfoleeaiht to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle ontébasis or realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously. Deferred tessets and liabilities are offset on
the balance sheet when the entity has the legaftyr@able right to offset current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and they levied by the same taxation
authority on either the same entity or differentitess that intend to settle on a net
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basis or realize the asset and settle the lialsiityultaneously.

F. A deferred tax asset shall be recognized forctdreyforward of unused tax credits
resulting from acquisitions of equipment or teclogy] research and development
expenditures and equity investments to the extest it is possible that future
taxable profit will be available against which th@used tax credits can be
utilized.

G. The interim period income tax expense is recghibased on the estimated
average annual effective income tax rate expectedtife full financial year
applied to the pretax income of the interim periadd the related information is
disclosed accordingly.

H. If a change in tax rate is enacted or substalytignacted in an interim period, the
Group recognizes the effect of the change immegiatethe interim period in
which the change occurs. The effect of the changetems recognized outside
profit or loss is recognized in other comprehensiveome or equity while the
effect of the change on items recognized in pfitoss is recognized in profit or
loss.

(34) Business combination

A. The Group adopts the acquisition method to pedceith business combination.
The consideration for combination is calculatedhatfair value of the assets to be
transferred or liabilities to be derived or bornmed ghe equity instruments to be
issued. The consideration for the transfer incluthesfair value of any assets and
liabilities generated from the contingent consitieraagreement. The cost related
to acquisition is stated as expense when it isriedu The identifiable assets and
liabilities acquired from the business combinatgirall be measured at the fair
value on the day of acquisition. Based on individaequisition transaction, the
elements of non-controlling equity which refer ke tcurrent ownership, of which
the holder is entitled to the business's net asset® pro rata basis at the time of
liquidation may choose to measure the fair valusetan the fair value on the date

of acquisition or subject to proportion of non-qoiitng equity in the acquired
identifiable net assets. The other elements of cwnirolling equity shall be
measured at the fair value on the date of acqonsiti

B. Goodwill arises when the transfer consideratioan-controlling equity of the
acquiree, and the total fair value of the acqusreguity already held exceeds the
fair value of identifiable assets and liabiliti@$e price difference shall be stated as
income on the date of acquisition if the fair valok identifiable assets and
liabilities as acquired exceeds the transfer camaiibn, non-controlling equity of
the acquiree, and the total fair value of the aeps equity already held.

(35) EPS
The Group will enumerate the basic and diluted E88ed in the Company's common
stock holders. The Group’s EPS is calculated basedhe income vested in the
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5.

Company's common stock holders dividing by the nemdf shares of the weighted
average outstanding common stock. The diluted BP&lculated upon adjustment of
the effect of all potential diluted common stockaséd on the income vested in the
common stock holders and the number of shareseofvighted average outstanding
common stock. The Group's potential diluted commsimtk includes the stock options
granted to employees.

(36) Information by department

The Group consists of various members includingaperations engaged in operating
activities likely to earn revenue and incur expefiseluding the revenue and expense
from the transactions with the other members withexGroup). The operating results of
all operations are rechecked by the Group's opeyatecision maker periodically for

making of the decision to allocate resources td egeration and evaluation of each
operation's performance. Each operation’s finamafafmation is independent from that

of the others.

Significant accounting judgments, estimations, ral major sources of hypotheses of
uncertainty
The preparation of these consolidated financialestants requires management to make
critical judgements in applying the Group’s accaugpipolicies and make critical assumptions
and estimates concerning future events. Assumpéodsestimates may differ from the actual
results and are continually evaluated and adjustesstd on historical experience and other
factors. Such assumptions and estimates have aficagh risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets adities within the next financial year; and
the related information is addressed below:
A. Critical judgements in applying the Group’s agobng policies
Revenue recognition on a net/gross basis
(1) The Group determines whether the nature opaét$ormance obligation is to provide
the specified goods or services itself (i.e. theupris a principal) or to arrange for the
other party to provide those goods or services tfie Group is an agent) based on the
transaction model and its economic substance. Thapgas a principal if it controls a
promised good or service before it transfers thedgor service to a customer. The
Group recognises revenue at gross amount of caasiole to which it expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or servicassterred. The Group is an agent if its
performance obligation is to arrange for the priavisof goods or services by another
party. The Group recognises revenue at the amduartyofee or commission to which
it expects to be entitled in exchange for arrandgmgthe other party to provide its
goods or services.
(2) Indicators that the Group controls the goodservice before it is provided to a
customer include the following:
(a) The Group is primarily responsible for the pstan of goods or services;
(b) The Group assumes the inventory risk beforestearing the specified goods or
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services to the customer or after transferring robmif the goods or services to the
customer.

(c) The Group has discretion in establishing priceshe goods or services.
B. Critical accounting estimates and assumption

(1) Allowance for uncollectible of receivable acots

The Group evaluates and estimates the collectduleivable accounts and allowance for
uncollectible accounts according to the loan qualdnd collection of debt from
customers and based on the past experience ircthodjeallowance for uncollectible
accounts. If some event or change resulting iruf@ito collect the debt shows, it is
necessary to estimate the allowance for uncollieciibcounts. If the projected collected
cash is different from the estimation, the differenwill affect the book value of
receivable accounts and expected credit loss inyda in which the estimation is
changed. As of September 30, 2024, the book valueagivable accounts has been
NT$2,109,833 thousand (exclusive of the allowance @incollectible accounts,
NT$41,929 thousand).

(2) Evaluation of inventory
The inventories shall be stated at the lower oft ev&l net realizable present value.
Therefore, the Group has to decide the net redéizatesent value of the inventory on
the balance sheet date based on judgment and #stimd@ue to the rapid
transformation of technology, the Group evaluatee value of inventories after
excluding the torn and worn, out-of-fashion or unkesable ones on the balance sheet
date, and offset the cost of inventories againstesizable value. As of September 30,
2024, the book value of the Group's inventories basn NT$3,197,583 thousand
(exclusive of the allowance for inventory devaloati and obsolescence loss,
NT$588,582 thousand).

(3) Realizability of deferred income tax assets
Deferred income tax assets shall be recognizedwhén it is very likely that there will
be sufficient taxable income afford to deduct terapp difference. To evaluate the
realizability of deferred income tax assets, thenagg@ment has to exert judgment and
estimation, including the hypotheses about expectabward growth and profit rate of
future sale revenue, applicable income tax creditl daxation planning. The
transformation of global economic environments andustrial environments and
changes in laws and regulations, if any, might ltesaumaterial adjustment on deferred
income tax assets. As of September 30, 2024, tlegrdd income tax assets recognized
by the Group have been NT$160,560 thousand.

(4) Recognition of revenue

In principle, sales revenue is recognized at theetthe earning process. The related
reserve for liabilities is provided based on theinested after-sale warranty cost
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6.

potentially incurred due to historical experiencel ather known causes, and stated as
the sale cost in the period in which the produsolsl. The reasonableness of estimation
is also reviewed periodically. As of September 3024, the reserve for liabilities
recognized by the Group have been NT$21,275 thausan

(5) Calculation of net defined benefit liability

When calculating the present value of defined menebligations, the Group must apply
judgements and estimates to determine the actussaimptions on balance sheet date,
including discount rates and future salary grovette.r Any changes in these assumptions
could significantly impact the carrying amount dadfided pension obligations. As of
September 30, 2024, the carrying amount of netnddfibenefit liabilities was
NT$29,959 thousand.

(6) Impairment assessment of goodwill

The Group assesses impairment of goodwill basedsurjective judgment which
includes identifying allocating assets, liabiliti@sd goodwill to related cash-generating
units to determine recoverable amounts of this. Figase refer to Note 6(10) for the
information of goodwill impairment. As of Septemb@®d, 2024, the goodwill of the
Group amounted to NT$226,223 thousand.

Notes to Major Accounting Titles

(1) Cash and cash equivalents
September 30, 2024 December 31, 2023 September 30, 2023

Cash:
Cash on hand $ 6,768 $ 4561 $ 4,902
Cash in banks:
Checking deposits 10 10 10
Demand deposits 2,098,665 1,966,210 1,832,955
Time deposits 649,036 608,535 249,333

Deposits in transit — — _

Total $ 2,754,479 $ 2,579,316 $ 2,087,200

The bank deposits provided by the Group as speoffigestricted use have been
re-stated as other current assets and other noentdssets. Please see Note 8.

(2) Einancial assets at fair value through other amprehensive income

September 30, 2024 December 31, 2023September 30, 2023
Current items: $ — $ — $ —

Non-current items:

Equity instrument
Stock in domestic listed
company through private
placement
-Spriox Corporation 168,000 168,000 168,000
Domestic innovation board
common stock

-PlayNitride Inc. 51,192 51,192 51,192
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Valuation adjustment 225,563 54,010 38,102
Total $ 444,755 $ 273,202 $ 257,294

A.The Group has passed the acquisition of commork sbbcPlayNitride Inc. 474
thousand shares in August, 2022. The consideratfoacquisition is NT$51,192
thousand.

B. Investment in equity instruments at fair valoetigh other comprehensive income
The purpose that the Group invests in the eguistruments is for long-term
strategies, but rather for trading purpose. Theegfthose equity instruments are
designated as financial assets at fair value thratlger comprehensive income.

C. The amounts recognised in profit or loss an@mtdomprehensive income in relation
to the financial assets at fair value through ott@nprehensive income are listed
below:

Jan 1~Sep 302024 Jan1~Dec31,2023  Jan1~Sep 3023

Equity instruments at fair value throt
other comprehensive income
Fair value change recognised in
other comprehensive income $ 171,553 $ 78,176 $ 62,268
D. As of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2683aptember 30, 2023, financial
assets at fair value through other comprehensieenie were not pledged as

collateral.

E. Information relating to risk of financial assett fair value through other
comprehensive income is provided in Note 12(2).

(3) Notes receivable, net

September 30, December 31, September 30,
2024 2023 2023
Notes receivable $ 155,490 $ 161,949 $ 147342
Less: Allowance for uncollectible B — —
accounts
Notes receivable, net $ 155,490 $ 161,949 $ 147342

A. The Group's receivable notes were issued fomkegs and never been provided as
collateral.

B. The ageing analysis of notes receivable is dtasefollows:

September 30, 2024 December 31, 2023 September 30, 2023

Total Impairment  Total Impairment  Total Impairment
Neither past due nor impait  $ 155490 $ — $161,949 $ — $147342 $ —
Overdue forl~90 days — — — — — _
Overdue fo91 to 180 days — — — — — _
Overdue forl81 to 360 days — — — — — _
Overdue for 1~2 years — — — — — _
Overdue for more than 2 years — — — — — _

Total $ 155490 $ — $161,949 $ — $147342 $ —

The above ageing analysis was based on account day.
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C. As of September 30, 2024, December 31, 2023 September 30, 2023, notes
receivable were all from contracts with customers.

(4) Accounts receivable, net

September 30, 2024 December 31, 2023 September 30, 2023

Accounts receivable $ 1,992,077 $ 1,199,562 $ 1,320,954
Less: Allowance for uncollectible (22,589)
2CCOUNtS (37,734) (23,657)

Accounts receivable, net $ 1,954,343 $ 1,175,905 $ 1,298,365

September 30, 2024 December 31, 2023 September 30, 2023

Overdue receivable (stated as other . .
non-current assets) $ 4,195 § $

Less: Allowance for uncollectible

accounts (4,195) — o
Overdue receivable, net $ — $ — $ _

A. The Group's receivable accounts were incurred Hosiness and never been
provided as collateral.

B. For the information about the changes of alloveaor uncollectible accounts
provided for the impairment on receivable accouwartd account age analysis on
loans (for the disclosure of credit risk, please Nete 12(2)):

Group provision Individual provision Total

At January 1,2024 $ 23,657 $ — $ 23,657
Provision for impairment 17,344 — 17,344
Reversal of impairment — — —

Write-offs during the period — — —

Reclassify to disposal group held for sale (17) — (17)
Unwinding of discount and premium 945 — 945
At September 30, 2024 $ 41,929 % — $ 41,929
At January 1,2023 $ 19,570 $ 1005 $ 20,575
Provision for impairment 2,671 — 2,671
Reversal of impairment — (1,005) (1,005)
Write-offs during the period — — —
Reclassify to disposal group held for sale (85) — (85)
Unwinding of discount and premium 433 — 433
At September 30, 2023 $ 22,589 $ — $ 22,589

C. The ageing analysis of accounts receivabltated as follows:
September 30, 2024 December 31, 2023

September 30, 2023

Total Impairment Total Impairment Total Impairment
Neither past due norimpair ¢ 1 528 807 $ — $1,001,871 $ —  $1,072,655 $ —
Overdue forl~90 days 432,222 30,255 135,295 9,471 203,459 14,242
Overdue fo91~180 days 15,838 2,376 41,643 6,246 31,776 4,766
Overdue for181~360 days 10,010 2,503 9,745 2,436 11,805 2,952
Overdue for 1~2 years 5,200 2,600 11,008 5,504 1,259 629
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Overdue for more than 2 years

4,195 4,195 - -

Total

$1,996,272 $ 41,929 $1,099,562 $ 23,657 $1,320,954 $

22,589

The above ageing analysis was based on past dele dat

D. As of September 30, 2024, December 31, 2023Samtember 30, 2023, accounts
receivable were all from contracts with customers.

(5) Inventories

September30, 2024

Allowance for

Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw material 955,331 $ (345,831) $ 609,500
Supplies 209,852 (70,136) 139,716
Work in progress 638,040 (23,620) 614,420
Semi-finished goods 459,424 (129,083) 330,341
Finished goods 1,421,400 (16,364) 1,405,036
Commodity 101,734 (3,548) 98,186
Materials and supplies
transit 384 — 384
Inventory, net $ 3,786,165 $ (588,582) $ 3,197,583

December 31, 2023
Allowance for

Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw material $ 911,558 $ (349,968) ¥ 561,590
Supplies 209,086 (66,482) 142,604
Work in progress 476,628 (12,814) 463,814
Semi-finished goods 479,887 (119,925) 359,962
Finished goods 1,133,453 (16,758) 1,116,695
Commodity 79,345 (6,294) 73,051
{\r/laar‘fgit[lals and supplies 34.668 24,668
Inventory, net $ 3,324,625 $ (572,241) $ 2, 752,384

September30, 2023
Allowance for

Cost valuation loss Book value
Raw material $ 914,119 $ (355,046) $ 559,073
Supplies 206,922 (61,789) 145,133
Work in progress 510,687 (16,466) 494,221
Semi-finished goods 510,110 (124,471) 385,639
Finished goods 1,133,438 (10,910) 1,122,528
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Commodity 96,734 (8,348) 88,386

Materials and supplies
transit 10 — 10

Inventory, net $ 3,372,020 $ 677,030) $ 2,794,990

A. Expenses and losses related to inventory recogmzibe current period:
Jul1~Sep30,2024  Jul1~Sep30,2023  Jan1~Sep30,2024  Jan 1~Sep 30,2023

Cost of inventories sold $ 1,124,269 $ 1,083,754 $ 3,157,506 $ 2,964,657
Loss on market price decline
inventories 11,488 12,362 15,878 61,608

(gain from price recovery)
Loss on obsolescence of

inventory 110 291 9,196 291

Other operating costs-

employees’ bonus 40,882 26,203 102,495 65,661
Estimated warranty liabilities 5,423 1,810 10,288 6,089

Exchange difference, net (95) 271 463 356

Operating Cost $ 1,182,077 $ 1,124,691 $ 3,295,826 3,098,662

B. As of September 30, 2024, December 31, 2023 andef@bpr 30, 2023, the
inventory was not pledged as collateral.

(6) Non-current assets held for sale and disposataup

A. Discontinued operations

For the market situation and business strategysadgnt, the Group has passed the
disposal of total share capital of the 80% owngrshibsidiary — Megtas Co., Ltd.
and BH equipment, by the Board of Directors meetinylay 11, 2023. Due to the
expected selling price was higher than the carrgimgpunt of the related net assets,
there was no impairment loss when the units clasiséds held for sale. Until the date
of the accountant’s report, the related assetsliahilities was classified as held for
sale as the disposal has not completed. The Grongidered Megtas Co., Ltd. as a
single significant cash-generating unit, and cfess$ithe cash-generating unit as
discontinued operation.

The profit or loss of the discontinued operatiobssdiary-MEGTAS CO., LTD. were
as follows:
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Jul 1~ Sep 30,2024  Jul 1~ Sep 30, 2023 Jan 1~ Sep 30, 2024 Jan 1~ Sep 30, 2023

Sales revenue $ 6,398 $ 7568 $ 22,557 $ 19,251
Operating costs (5,576) (7,291) (21,821 (19,808)
Gross profit (losses) 822 277 736 (557)
Selling expenses (262) (291) (816 (771)
General &

administrative expenses (1,672) (1,794) (5,149 (5,458)
Expected credit

(losses)gains 2 (10) (17) (47)
Operating income

(losses) (1,110) (1,818) (5,24% (6,833)
Interest income 1 20 20 114
Other non-operating

revenue — 8 8 19
Other gains and losses,

net (513) 353 — 452
Finance costs 9) 9) (45) (44)
Income before income

tax (1,631) (1,446) (5,263 (6,292)
Income tax expense — — — —
Gain (losses) on

discontinued operation$ (1,631) $ (1,446) $ (5,263 $ (6,292)

There was no income tax gain of losses generatatieogain (losses) on discontinued

operations.

B. Disposal group held for sale

September 30, 2024 December 31, 2023 Septembe?G23
Subsidiary- MEGTAS CO.,LTD.
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,008 5,408 $ 6,664
Accounts receivable 6,360 6,282 5,309
Inventories 16,962 19,012 20,870
Other receivables 13 683 119
Prepayments 632 - 765
Property, plant and equipment 1,024 1,201 1,279
Right-of-use assets 884 2,358 1,188
Other noncurrent assets 484 476 478
The Company
Property, plant and equipment —BH equipment 6,708 6,708 6,708
Total assets directly related to disposal grbeld for $ 39,075 $ 42,128 $ 43,380
sale
Subsidiary - MEGTAS CO.,LTD.
Accounts payable (197) $ a17) s (104)
Other payables (673) (632) (672)
Lease liabilities (904) (2,379) (1,205)
Other current liabilities (2,091) (2,032) (2,105)
Total liabilities directly related to disposal gmheld  $ (3,865) $ (5,160) $ (4,086)

for sale
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Subsidiary - MEGTAS CO.,LTD.

Foreign currency translation adjustments $ (4490 3 (4,954) $ (4,812)
Total equity directly related to disposal grobpld $ (4,490) $ (4,954) $ (4,812)
for sale

C. Regarding the Group's disposal of its entire 80%redtolding in its subsidiary
MEGTAS CO., LTD. and the related BH equipment, dhginal sales agreement was
signed with the buyer. However, the buyer has ratfylfilled their commitment
under the share and equipment sales contract ankbttier of commitment to remit
the acquisition funds to the designated custodiankbAs a result, the Group,
through its attorney, has terminated the share emqudpment sales contract and
confiscated the performance bond of RMB 3 milli@yyivalent to NTD 13,203
thousand), which has been recorded under othemec®n March 7, 2024, the
Group's Board of Directors resolved to continuesiarch for a new buyer.

(7) Property, plant and equipment

D. The cost, depreciation, and impairment of the pryp@lant and equipment of the
Group were as follows:

B. In June 2023, the Group purchase the land adjotneXinpu factory from an
unrelated party for NT$7,680 thousand. The transfdand rights registration was
completed in June 2023. Due to the statutory pibbiy the registration of
agricultural land rights was registered in the nash«€CHEN, SZU-KUEI, and the
related party who signed an agreement with the @GmypAs stipulated in the
agreement, the related party will fully cooperatéhvihe Company to transfer the
agricultural land right to the Company or a speqiferson in the future free of charge.
The agricultural land has been mortgaged to the aomwy with a maximum limit of
NT$4,470 thousand.

C. On May 8, 2024, the Board of Directors of the Graegolved to approve the
construction project for the Hukou plant under taad Commission. In July 2024,
the Hukou plant was transferred to the accountrdinished projects at its book
value of NT$78,139 thousand.

D. The Group signed a construction and electromechbaitgineering contract for the
Hukou plant with a non-related party in August 20Z#e total contract value is
approximately NT$541,329 thousand, of which NT$26,0thousand has been
invested and recorded under unfinished projects.

E. Guarantee

For details about the secured bank loan and facig for September 30, 2024,
December 31, 2023 and September 30, 2023, plead¢ate 8.

F. For the capitalized interest, please see Note @&Ztpancial cost.
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Land Hou_se_s and Machline and Transportation Fur_niture and Re;earch O_ther Qonstruction Total
building equipment equipment fixtures equipment equipment in progress
Cost:
At January 1, 2024 $ 778, 661 $ 2,516,205 $ 1,625,132 $ 2,509 § 115,210 341,519 $§ 32,548 26, 641 5,438, 425
Additions - 4,490 90, 029 - 31,878 11, 292 1,052 134,672 213,413
Disposals - (25, 400) (46, 033) - (4, 826) (13, 955) (9,533) - (99, 747)
Transfer 734, 140 73,900 251,136 - 107 972 - 4,239 1,064, 494
Reclassify to disposal group held for sale - - - - - - - - -
Effect of movements in exchange rate - 1,047 30, 640 92 1,137 - 911 - 33, 827
At September 30, 2024 $ 1,512,801 $ 2,570,242 $ 1,950,904 b 2,601 $ 143,506 339, 828 $§ 24,978 165, 552 6,710,412
Cost:
At January 1, 2023 $ 770, 963 $§ 2,432,333 $ 1,755,048 $ 1, 806 $ 84, 497 513, 394 $§ 47,081 113, 457 5,718, 579
Additions - 39,078 60, 030 746 15, 748 14,168 573 14, 280 144, 623
Disposals - - (161, 140) - (10, 773) (19, 636) (198) - (191, 747)
Transfer 7,698 127, 737 60, 259 - 18,795 7,994 (7,157) (127,737 87,589
Reclassify to disposal group held for sale - - (17, 820) - (2,511) - (7,211) - (27, 542)
Effect of movements in exchange rate - 23 5, 023 20 788 - 56 - 5,910
At September 30, 2023 $ 778, 661 $ 2,599,171 $§ 1,701,400 b 2,572 $§ 106,544 515, 920 $§ 33,144 - b, 737,412
Accumulated depreciation and impairment:
At January 1, 2024 $ - $ 706, 281 $ 1,039,772 $ 1, 544 $ 59,192 212, 650 § 28,172 - 2,047,611
Additions - 71, 337 137, 967 2176 18,234 30, 286 1,107 - 265, 207
Disposals - (25, 400) (43,928) - (4, 826) (13, 955) (9,061) - (97,170)
Transfer - (261) - - - - - - (261)
Reclassify to disposal group held for sale - - (252) - (17 - - - (269)
Effect of movements in exchange rate - 371 25,128 65 901 - 829 - 27,294
At September 30, 2024 3 - $ 758, 328 $ 1,158 687 $ 1,885 $ 73,484 228, 981 $§ 21,047 - 2,242,412
Accumulated depreciation and impairment:
At January 1, 2023 $ - $ 634, 858 $ 1,197,727 $ 1,157 $ 50, 230 366, 973 $§ 40,202 - 2,291, 147
Additions - 74, 633 132,529 311 12,516 46, 364 1,167 - 267, 520
Disposals - - (154, 389) - (10, 752) (19, 636) (198) - (184, 975)
Transfer - - (23,02 - 14, 205 - (5, 620) - (14, 436)
Reclassify to disposal group held for sale - - (16, 632) - (2,421) - (7,210) - (26, 263)
Effect of movements in exchange rate - 6 3,191 2 681 - 7 - 3, 887
At September 30, 2023 $ - $ 709, 497 $ 1,139,405 $ 1,470 $ 64, 459 393, 701 § 28,348 - 2, 336, 880
Book value
At September 30, 2024 3 1,512, 801 $ 1,811,914 $ 792, 217 $ 716 $ 70,022 110, 847 $ 3,931 165, 552 4,468, 000
At December 31, 2023 778,661 $ 1,809,924 585, 360 $ 965 $ 56,018 128, 869 $ 4,376 26, 641 3. 390,814
At September 30, 2023 778,661 b 1,889,674 561, 995 $ 1,102 by 42,085 122,219 b 4,796 - 3.400, 532
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(8) Right-of-use assets and Lease liabilities

A. Leasing arrangementdessee

(a)The Group leases various assets including landdibgs, Machine and equipment,
and business vehicles. Rental contracts are typioade for periods within 1 to 20
years. Lease terms are negotiated on an indiviolasis and contain a wide range of
different terms and conditions. The lease agreesndatnot impose covenants, but
leased assets may not be used as security fonmaagurposes.

(b)The carrying amount of right-of-use assets andl#gpeciation charge are as follows:

September 30,2024  Jan 1~Sep 30,2024 September 30, 2023 Jan 1~Sep 30, 2023

Book value Depreciation Book value Depreciation
Land $ 16,713 $ 6,895 $ 11,550 $ 6,327
Buildings 56,906 33,139 83,571 32,285
Machine and equipment 225 12,201 40,851 13,611
Transportation 65,094 26,157 69,201 25,497
(Business vehicles)
Total $ 138,938 $ 78,392 $ 205,173 $ 77,720

(c) For the nine -month periods ended Septembe@®4 and September 30, 2023, the
additions to right-of-use assets were NT$54,044idh0d and NT$99,343 thousand

respectively.
(d)The information on income and expense accougleting to lease contracts is as

follows:
Jul 1~Sep 30, 2024 Jul 1~ Sep 30, 2023  Jan 1~Sep 30, 2024 Jan 1~ Sep 30, 2023

ltems affecting profit or loss

Interest expense on lease

liabilities $ 1,100 $ 1,579 $ 3,723 $ 4.879
Expense on short-term lease

contracts $ 1,210 $ 1,937 $ 3496 $ 5,969
Gains(losses) on lease

modification $ 3352 $ 73 $ 3365 $ 79

(e) For the nine -month periods ended Septembe2@® and September 30, 2023, the
Group’s total cash outflow for leases were NT$8@,0Bousand and NT$80,586
thousand respectively.

B. Lease liabilities

September 30,2024  December 31, 2023 September 30, 2023

Current $ 72,636 $ 87,253 $ 87,499
Noncurren 68,905 105,532 121,919
Total $ 141,541 $ 192,785 $ 209,418

(a) Please refer to Note 6(20) B. for the interesiemse of lease liabilities.

(b) The Group calculated the present value of leadalitias by using the weighted
average incremental borrowing interest rate rangemf 1.88%~5.34% and
1.15%~4.59% as of nine-month periods September28@4 and September 30,
2023 .
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C. Leasing arrangements — lessor

(a) The Group leases various assets includinggbastfice buildings and plant. Rental
contracts are typically made for periods within 6nths to 20 years. Lease terms
are negotiated on an individual basis and contaivide range of different terms
and conditions. To protect the lessor’s ownerslgpts on the leased assets, leased
assets may not be used as security for borrowingoses.

(b) For the three-month and nine-month periods eérseptember 30, 2024 and 2023,
the Group recognized rent income in the amount adf$®017 thousand |,
NT$12,072 thousand, NT$26,259 thousand and NT$B1ti6usand respectively,
based on the operating lease agreement, which mlmesclude variable lease
payments.

(9) Investment properties

A. The cost, depreciation, and impairment of theegiment properties of the Group were
as follows:

2024
House and
Land building Total

At January 1

Cost $ 734,140 $ 170,305 $ 904,445
Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment — (30,182) (30,182)
$ 734,140 $ 140,123 $ 874,263

At January 1 $ 734,140 $ 140,123 $ 874,263

Additions — — —

Transfer (734,140) (78,401) (812,541)

Depreciation

expenses — (1,982) (1,982)

At September 30 $ — $ 59,740 $ 59,740

At September 30

Cost $ — $ 90,336 $ 90,336

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment — (30,596) (30,596)
$ — $ 59,740 $ 59,740
2023
House and
Land building Total

At January 1
Cost $ — $ — $ —
Accumulated

depreciation and
impairment — — —
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$ — $ — $ —
At January 1 $ — $ — $ —
Additions 734,140 79,969 814,109
Depreciation
expenses — (523) (523)
At September 30 $ 734,140 $ 79,446 $ 813,586
At SeptembeB0
Cost $ 734,140 $ 79,969 $ 814,109
Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment — (523) (523)
$ 734,140 $ 79,446 $ 813,586

B.

In April 2023, the Group purchase the land anddiogl located in Zhongxing section,
Hukou Township, Hsinchu County from an unrelatedypfor NT$814,109 thousand
including the necessary cost. The transfer of sighgistration was completed in June
2023. The land and building were leased to unrélptety after the acquisition. The
rental period was from June 21, 2023 to March 8252 The land and building was
recognized as investment properties and measubesgguently using cost model. The
investment properties were terminated early in @24 and have been transferred to
the property, plant, and equipment account.

C. For details about the investment properties pledgecbllateral, please see Note 8.

(10) Intangible assets

The costs, amortization, and the impairment logstahgible assets of the Group as of and for the
ended of September 30, 2024 and 2023 were as ®llow

Computer
software Goodwill Patent Others Total
2024
January 1, 2024 $ 49,308 $ 219,385 $ 20,135 $ 7520 $ 296,348
Addition 24,462 - - - 24,462
Reclassification — — — — —
Amortization expenses (32,669) — (1,765) (1,591) (36,025)
Impairment — — — — —
Exchange difference, net 123 6,838 602 209 7,772
September 30, 2024 $ 41,224  $ 226,223 $ 18,972 $ 6,138 $ 292,557
Computer
software Goodwill Patent Others Total
2023
January 1, 2023 $ 36,156 $ 219,551 $ 22,469 $ 9,616 $ 287,792
Additions-acquired separately 33,391 — — — 33,391
Reclassification — — — — —
Amortization expenses (33,130) — (1,783) (1 ,608) (36,521)
Impairment — — — — —
Exchange difference, net 86 11,119 1,094 447 12,746
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September 30, 2023 $ 36,503 $ 230,670 $ 21,780 $ 8,455 $ 297,408

Goodwill

September 30,2024  December 31, 2023 September 30, 2023

Goodwill-Celadon $ 226,223 $ 219,385 $ 230,670
Goodwill-Allstron 45,533 45,533 45,533
Accumulated impairment (45,533) (45,533) (45,533)
-Allstron

Net book value $ 226,227 $ 219,385 $ 230,670

A.Recognized amortization and impairment
The amortization expenses for intangible assetsotimel deferred expenses (stated as
other non-current assets) for nine-month periodptedeber 30, 2024 and 2023,
respectively, were stated as the following items tie comprehensive income

statement:
Jul 1~Sep 30, 2024 Jul 1~Sep 30, 2023 Jan 1~Sep 30, 2024 Jan 1~Sep 30, 2023
Operating cost $ 4,149 $ 4,768 $ 11,978 $ 11,921
Operating expense 15,865 14,960 46,607 43,815
Total amortization expenses $ 20,014 $ 19,728 $ 58,585 $ 55,736

B. R&D expenditure
For the three-month and nine-month periods Septe@®e2024 and September 30,
2023, the R&D spending deriving from intangible essinternally developed
amounted to NT$286,369 thousand, NT$213,533 thaljsa¥T$753,263 and
NT$595,648 thousand respectively, recognized utiaetitle of “Operating expenses
— R&D expenses” in the comprehensive income statémen

C. Goodwill Impairment - Allstron
Upon the discussion of the management and repdhet@®@oard of Directors in 2016,
the Group has, according to the forecasted cashdfahe subsidiary of the Group —
Allstron Probing Solution, recognized the differengetween the investment cost of
the original investment day and the net equity @atuthe goodwill impairment loss
with a value of NT$45,533 thousand on December 2016

D. Goodwill Impairment Evaluation - Celadon
The Group acquired Celadon Systems, Inc. which rgéee goodwill of NT$198,424
thousand. Impairment assessment of goodwill iscatked to the Celadon’s CGU. The
recoverable amount of the CGU relating to the gabhdwising from acquisition of
Celadon was determined based on value-in-use atilmul The calculation uses
projected cash flows and owner-specific synergesetl on financial budgets for the
next five-year period.
Management determined budgeted gross margin basgeasi performance and their
expectations of market development. The weighteerame growth rates used are
consistent with the projection included in industrgports. Cash flows and
owner-specific synergies beyond the five-year pmkrarye extrapolated using the
estimated growth rates. As of December 31, 2028 0dint rate is 14.18%~17.13%.
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Based on previous assessment, there is no impdirfoea on goodwill as of

September 30, 2024.

E. Please refer Note 6(23) for details of the mergad acquisitions.

(11) Other non-current assets

September 30, 2024 December 31, 2023 Septembe?@PR

Prepayments for equipment $ 195,312 $ 163,980 $ 72,831

Refundable deposit 122,309 111,745 102,103

Deferred charges 61,506 60,845 61,220
Other financial assets-

non-current 10,627 13,133 12,447

Total $ 389,754 $ 349,703 $ 248,601

A. About the refundable deposit as follows:

Some of the former employees of the group weregopinsecuted for stealing the
trade secret of the group to WinWay Technology Ctd, They were prosecuted
by the Hsinchu District Prosecutors Office and ¢heninal justices were currently
judged by Taiwan Hsinchu District Court.

The group was asking for civil compensation from tlefendants. For the case, the
group applied for provisional seizure and depositee guarantee amount of
NT$80,550 thousand to Intellectual Property and @encial Court and Taiwan
Hsinchu District Court. After the preliminary int@gtion, there were still a large
number of exhibits waiting for identification. Thavil justices were currently
judged by Taiwan High Court and the Supreme Court.

The above cases have no significant impact on fibepds financial condition and
operating result. On the position of protectingr febompetition and intellectual
property rights, the group had engaged the attotoeprosecute the civil and

criminal legal liability.

As of September 30, 2024, December 31, 2023 antk@bpr 30, 2023, the Group
has deposited the guarantee of processing fee E880\650 thousand, NT$69,090

thousand and NT$69,090 thousand

B. The costs of deferred charges, amortization,thadmpairment loss of the Group for
the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2022@2@Iwere as follows:

Deferred Charges

Deferred Charges

January 1, 2024 $ 60,845 January 1, 2023 $ 44,026
Addition 23,045 Addition 37,121
Reclassification — Reclassification —

Amortization expenses (22,560) Amortization expenses (19,215)
Transfer — Transfer (709)
Impairment — Impairment —

Exchange difference, net 176 Exchange difference, net (3)
September 30, 2024 $ 61,506 September 30, 2023 $ 61,220

C. The other non-current financial assets are maiabtricted bank deposits and
repatriated offshore fund. Please refer to NoteolB details of the pledge and
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guarantee.

(12) Short-term loan

September 30, 2024 December 31, 2023 September 30, 2023
Interest Interest Interest
Nature Amounts rates Amounts rates Amounts rates
Credit loan $ 200,000 1.85% $ — — $ — —
Secured borrowings 460,000 1.85%~1.89% - - — —
Total $ 660,000 $ — $ —

A. For the information about exposure of the Greupterest rate and liquidity risks,
please refer to Note 12(2).

B. Pledged assets for bank loan
For bank loans secured by the Group’s assets,gsNote 8.

(13) Other payable accounts

September 30, 2024 December 31, 2023 September 30, 2023
Expenses payable $ 777,477 $ 954,050 $ 670,843
Employees' remuneration paya 173,285 142,953 109,284
Short-term employee benefits 49,263 20,279 27,172
Others(less than 5%) 71,126 55,111 38,766
Total $ 1,071,151 $ 1,172,393 $ 846,065
(14) Reserve for liabilities
Warranty Warranty Warranty
AtJanuary 1,2024 $ 19,410 AtJanuary 1, 2023 $ 14,013 AtJanuary1,2023 $§ 14,013
Increase (decrease) 1,865 Increase (decrease) 5,397 Increase (decrease) 2,101

At SeptembeB0, 2024$ 21,275 At December 31,2023 $ 19,410 At SeptembeB0, 2023$ 16,114

Current $ 20,186 Current $ 17,662 Current $ 14,975
Non-current 1,089 Non-current 1,748 Non-current 1,139
At SeptembeB0, 2024$ 21,275 At December 31,2023 $ 19,410 At SeptembeB0, 2023$ 16,114

The Group's reserve for warranty and liabilitiestfee nine-month periods ended September 30,
2024 and 2023 was primarily related to the saleseryhi-conductor production process and
testing equipments. The reserve for warranty aatiliies was estimated based on the
historical warranty information.

(15)Corporate bonds-payable

No such matter

(16)Long-term Loans

Lender Nature Limit Period September 30, 2024
Secured
Chang Hwa Bank bank $1,134,880  2019/11/08~2029/10/15 $ 425,677
Chengnei Branch .
borrowings
Secured
Chang Hwa Bank bank $1,134,880  2020/09/23~2027/09/23 240,000
Chengnei Branch .
borrowings
Chang Hwa Bank Secured ¢4 134880  2021/11/09~2031/10/15 235,680
Chengnei Branch bank
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Chang Hwa Bank
Chengnei Branch

BMO Harris Bank

borrowings

Secured
bank
borrowings
Secured
bank
borrowings
(note)

$ 653,440

2023/07/26~2043/07/26

USD 405,000 2021/10/21~2024/10/21

Less: Long-term Loans payable-current portion

Long-term Loans, net

Interest rates for long-term loans

645,180

375

(192,510)

$1,354,402

1.505%~1.875%

Lender Nature Limit Period December 31, 2023
Secured
Chang Hwa Bank bank $1,134,880  2019/11/08~2029/10/15 $ 488,482
Chengnei Branch .
borrowings
Chang Hwa Bank Secured
g bank $ 1,134,880 2020/09/23~2027/09/23 300,000
Chengnei Branch .
borrowings
Secured
Chang Hwa Bank bank $1,134,880  2021/11/09~2031/10/15 235,680
Chengnei Branch .
borrowings
Secured
Chang Hwa Bank bank $ 653,440  2023/07/26~2043/07/26 653,440
Chengnei Branch .
borrowings
Secured
BMO Harris Bank bank USD 405,000 2021/10/21~2024/10/21 3,587
borrowings
(note)
Less: Long-term Loans payable-current portion (170,166)
Long-term Loans, net $ 1,511,023

Interest rates for long-term loans

1.38%~3.5 %

Lender Nature Amount Period September 30, 2023
Chang Hwa Bank S:rflli red
Chengnei Branch borrowings $ 1,134,880  2019.11.08~2029.10.15 $ 509,417
Chang Hwa Bank S:rflli red
Chengnei Branch borrowings $ 1,134,880  2020.09.23-2027.09.23 320,000
Chang Hwa Bank S:rflli red
Chengnei Branch borrowings $ 1,134,880  2021.11.09~2031.10.15 235,680
Chang Hwa Bank Secured
g bank $ 653,440 2023/07/26~2043/07/26 653,440
Chengnei Branch .
borrowings
Secured
BMO Harris Bank bank , USD 405,000 2021.10.21~2024.10.21 4,882
borrowings
(note)
Secured
BMO Harris Bank bank , USD 405,000 2022/12/14~2027/12/14 12,347
borrowings
(note)
Less: Long-term Loans payable-current portion (171, 145)
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Long-term Loans, net $ 1,564,621

Interest rates for long-term loans 1.38%~7.85%

(Note) The subsidiary of the Group — Celadon Systéme., obtained a long-term loan
and the loan is secured by company assets.
A. For the information about exposure of the Greupterest rate and liquidity risks,
please refer to Note 12(2).
B. Pledged assets for bank loan
For bank loans secured by the Group’s assets,gteéer to Note 8.
(17) Pension Benefits

A. Defined benefit plan

(@)

(b)

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries Irestéuted regulations for the
defined pension plan under the “Labor Standards’laplicable to the years
of services of employees before July 1, 2005, wiscthe day that the new
“Labor Pension Act” came into full force, and th@ldwing years of services
of employees who choose to continue applying theok&tandard Law upon
enforcement of the Labor Pension Act. Employees wiset the retirement
requirements will be paid the pension based orr thears of service and
average salary or wage of the last nine months poioetirement. Two units
are accrued for each year of service for the fl'styears and one unit is
accrued for each additional year thereafter, up teaximum of 45 units. The
Company and its domestic subsidiaries contributec2%he total salaries of
the employees to the special pension fund accoutit Bank of Taiwan
supervised by the Employee Pension Fund Reserver8spry Committee.
Until the end of September 30, 2024, the balancehef pension funds
contributed to the special pension fund accounBabk of Taiwan was
NT$120,282 thousand.

For the aforementioned pension plan, the Gragpgnized pension costs of
all NT$6,423 thousand and NT$6,431 thousand forrtime-month periods
ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

(c) Expected contributions to the defined bengéihsion plans of the Group for

the next annual reporting period as at December 2823 is NT$3,450
thousand.

B. Defined contribution plans

(@)

As of July 1, 2005, the Company and domestigsisliaries instituted the
defined contribution retirement plan according e t'Labor Pension Act",
applicable to the native employees. The Groupl slwaitribute the amount
equivalent to 6% of the monthly salary of respeximative employees to the
individual pension accounts of the employees abLdsurance Bureau, with
respect to the labor pension system under the 'LBkasion Act" chosen by
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(b)

(©)

employees. Retired employees may claim for pengisbursement in

accordance with the status of their individual acte and the cumulative
contribution in the account through monthly paymeanin lump sum.

Foreign subsidiaries shall contribute speciitio of the local employees' total
salary, on a monthly basis, as the pension or falndndowment insurance
according to the local government regulations. paesion of each employee
shall be arranged and managed by government. Exkapthe subsidiaries
shall be obligated to contribute the fund on a rhiynbasis, the subsidiaries
shall bear no other obligations.

The pension expenses recognized under the Gralgfined contributed

pension regulations were NT$68,966 thousand and6R,P89 thousand for
the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2022@21!

(18) Equity
A. The Company's outstanding common stock at baggnand ending is reconciled as
follows:
Unit: share
Jan.1~Sep 30, 2024 Jan.1~Dec. 31, 2023 Jan.1~ Sep 30, 2023
Balance, beginning 94,231,106 94,231,106 94,231,106

Convertible Bonds Transferred To Common Stock

Balance, ending 94,231,106 94,231,106 94,231,106

B. Capital surplus

(@) Pursuant to the R.O.C. Company Law amendedamualy 2012, capital

surplus shall be first used to offset a deficit #imelh new shares or cash may
be allocated based on realized capital surplusestljo shareholdings.
Realized capital surplus referred to in the prawgdgaragraph included the
surplus generated from donations and the excesea$suance price over the
par value of capital stock. According to the Retiaoles Governing the
Offering and Issuance of Securities by Securitsssiérs, the capital surplus
may be transferred to common stock up to an antna of 10% of the
paid-in capital.

(b) The balance of the Company's capital surplus:

September30,  December 31, September 30,

2024 2023 2023
May be used to offset a deficit, distributed ascas
dividends, or transferred to share capital (Notel)
Common stock premium $ 210,163 $ 210,163 $ 210,163
Convertible corporate bond conversion premium 1,428,895 1,428,895 1,428,895
Treasury Stock Transactions 58,623 58,623 58,623
May be used to offset a deficit only (Note?2)
Donation from shareholders 1 1 1
Invalidated employee shareholding pledging 27,005 27,005 27,005
Such capital surplus may not be used for any perpos
Others-issuance of new shares due to acquisition of 19,858 19,858 19,858
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shares of another company

Stock option (Elements of equity of convertible
corporate bonds)

Total

$ 1,744545 $ 1744545 $ 1,744,545

(Notel) Such capital surplus may be used to ofisdeficit; in addition, when the

Company has no deficit, such capital surplus maydis&ibuted as cash
dividends or transferred to share capital.

(Note2) Such type of capital reserve pertains émueathing to the accepting

shareholders without cash inflow or reclassificatd invalidated employee

shareholding pledging.

® The company issued the first , second , third andtfi Domestic unsecured

convertible corporate bonds; The company recognikB8dbl1,428,895

thousand as paid-in capital in excess of par-comstook and treasury
stock transaction NT$8,864 thousand.

The 3rd domestic unsecured conversion of corpotaieds pay off

convertible corporate bonds at expiry, in additimn bondholders with

converting right not requesting for the converstonbe invalidated, the
initially classified “capital reserve — shareholglipledging” balance at
NT$27,005 thousand is reclassified as “capital mese- invalidated

shareholding pledging” item.

The group issued last time Domestic unsecured cbhlecorporate bonds;
The company recognized NT$49,759 thousand as paidpital in excess
of par-common stock.

©® The Company received the shareholders' waiveqoityeand 8 shares were

transferred to the Company in June 2013. Accordindaws, the equity
acquired by the Company upon receipt of the shédeh® waiver of the
same shall be held as treasury stock and statibe dair value of the stock
on the same day, credited into capital surplus-iemgrom shareholders,
NT$1 thousand.

® The Company issued new shares and swapped thg agtintthe subsidiary,

Chain-Logic International Corp. On June 15, 200%e TCompany's
shareholding is 100%. The difference between thestment cost and net
worth of the acquired equity was NT$19,858 thousandthe date of
investment, stated as capital surplus-others.

C. Retained earnings
(@) According to the company laws amended in M2915, employee
remuneration and remuneration to directors/suparyishall not be allocated
from earnings any longer. The Company has had thended Articles of
Incorporation resolved and approved by the boardictors on June 16,
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(b)

(©)

2016. Therefore, if the Company has a profit atyéar’s final accounting, it
shall first pay profit-seeking enterprise incomg tand make up any losses
from past years, and then make contribution of 18f%he balance to the
statutory reserve, unless the statutory reservehesathe amount of the
Company paid-in capital, and also make provisioefrgal of special reserves
pursuant to laws. The residual balance shall beatn undistributed earnings
carried from previous years. The Board shall daafhotion for allocation of
the residual balance plus the undistributed easyiagd submit the same to a
shareholders' meeting to resolve whether sharehbtuteus shall be allocated
or the earnings shall be retained.

The shareholders' meeting resolved to amend @oenpany Act of
Incorporation as following on June 17, 2011: Foe thme being, the
Company's industrial development is still growintdpe dividend policy
requires that the board of directors shall draé thotion for allocation of
earnings each year and submit the same to a shdeetiomeeting for
ratification, subject to the Company's present dodure investment
environments, funding demand, status of competidomestically/overseas
and capital budget and by taking care of sharehsldeerest, balanced stock
dividend and the Company's long-term financial piag into consideration.
The earnings will be allocated in the form of cashdend or stock dividend,
subject to the funding demand and level of dilutbdiEPS. The cash dividend
to be allocated, if any, shall be no less than b@%e total stock dividend.
Legal reserve

According to the Company Law amended in Januar 20ie Company shall
contribute 10% from the income after tax as theallegserve until it is
equivalent to the gross capital. When the Compaiffers no loss, new shares
or cash may be allocated from the legal reservenumsolution of the
shareholders’ meeting, provided that the new sharessh allocated shall be
no more than 25% of the paid-in capital

(d) Special reserve

Following a company’s adoption of the TIFRS for theeparation of its
financial reports, when distributing distributaldarnings, it shall set aside to
special reserve based on the difference betweeantoaint already set aside
and the total debit balance of other shareholdaysity. For any subsequent
reversal of other net deductions from shareholdeuity, the amount
reversed may be distributed.

(e) The appropriations of 2023 earnings had begmoapd by the shareholders

during their meeting on June 13, 2024, and the ggpfations of 2022
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earnings had been approved by the shareholdensgdineir meeting on June
15, 2023. Details are summarised below:

2023 2022
Dividends Dividends
Amount per share Amount per share
(in dollars) (in dollars)
Legal reserve $ 131,788 $ 121,349
Special reserve (70,764) (352)
Cash dividends 706,733 7.50 659,618 7.00

() The information about allocation of retainedreag approved by the Board
of Directors and resolved by a shareholders’ mgetiay be viewed at the
“MOPS".

D. Treasury stock None.
E. Share-based paymentemployee compensation plan
As of September 30, 2024, information on outstagdB0 is shown below: None.

(19) Operating income

A. Operating income

Jul 1~Sep 30, 2024 Jul 1~Sep 30, 2023 Jan 1~Sep 30, 2024 Jan 1~Sep 30, 2023

Revenue from contracts
with customers

Sales revenue $ 2,697,121 $ 2,118,769 $ 7,062,209 $ 5,822,030

Processing Fees revenue 38,589 42,243 127,694 147,255
Others

Commission revenue 38 684 1,690 708
Less: operating revenue (6,398) (7,568 (22,557) (19,251)

attributable to the
discontinued operation
Total $ 2,759,350 $ 2,154,128 $ 7,169,036 $ 5,950,742

B. Contract assets and contract liabilities

The Group recognized the contract asselcontract liabilities of the revenue from
contracts with customers as following:

(a) Contract assets: None.
(b) Contract liabilities as following:

September 30,2024  December 31,2023  September 30, 2023

Contract liability-current
Sales revenue received in advance $ 1,052,961 $ 673,419 $ 884,08
Total $ 1,052,96 $ 673,419 $ 884,085

Revenue of the contract liabilities rgiezed in the beginning:

Jul 1~Sep 30, 2024 Jul 1~Sep 30, 2023 Jan 1~Sep 30, 2024Jan 1~Sep 30, 2023

At January 1

Revenue recognized in this

53



period
Sales revenueaeceived i

advance transfer to revenue$ 69,59 $ 125243 $ 643,733 $ 459,673
Total $ 6959 $ 125,24 % 643,73 $ 459,67

(20) Non-operating income and expenses

A. Other gains and losses, net

Jul1~Sep30,2024  Jul1~Sep 30, 2023

Jan 1~Sep 30,2024  Jan 1~Sep 30, 2023

Gains (losses) on disposal of prope

plant and equipment $ 1644 $ 122 $ 2199 $ 122
Loss on obsolescence of property,

plant and equipment (19 1 (322) (21)
Net currency exchange gains (los (11171 79,930 95,623 73,804
Gains (losses) on lease modification 3,352 73 3,365 79
Others (329 (71) (465) (185)
Less: other gains and losses

attributable to the discontinued 513 (353) — (452)
operation

Total $ (6,001 $ 79,700 $ 100,400 $ 73,347

B. Financial cost

Jul1~Sep 30,2024 Jul 1~Sep 30, 2023

Jan 1~Sep 30, 2024 Jan 1~Sep 30, 2023

Interest expense

Bank loan $ 8,682 $ 6,515 $ 21,758 $ 15,028
Imputed interest from deposit — — 114 136
Convertible corporate bond — — — —
Lease liabilities 1,100 1,579 3,723 4,879
Subtotal 9,782 8,094 25,595 20,043
Less:capitalized interest — — — —
Less: financial cost attributable to the (9) (9) (45) (44)
discontinued operation
Total $ 9,773 $ 8,085 $ 25,550 $ 19,999

Capitalized interest rate

C.Interest income

Jul1~Sep 30,2024 Jul 1~Sep 30, 2023

Jan 1~Sep 30, 2024 Jan 1~Sep 30, 2023

Interest income from bank deposits  $ 9,089 $ 5743 $ 29,975 $ 18,033
Imputed interest from deposit 48 34 285 263
Less: interest income attributable to the Q) (20) (20) (114)
discontinued operation

Total $ 9,136 $ 5,757 $ 30,240 $ 188
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(21) Income tax
A. The Group's income tax expenses (gains) ardafggabas following:
Jul1~Sep 30,2024  Jul1~Sep30,2023 Jan1~Sep30,2024  Jan 1~Sep 30,2023

Current tax:

Current tax on profits for the $ 130,397 $ 79,991 $ 306,973 $ 183,232
period
Imposition of income tax on (8,636) — 6,538 —
undistributed earnings
Adjustments in respect of prior — — (175) 501
years

Total current tax 121,761 79,991 3,386 183,733

Deferred tax:

Origination and reversal of (899) 12,572 34,908 28,33

temporary differences
Impact of change in tax rate — —
Total deferred tax (899) 12,572 34,908 20,338
Income tax expense $ 120,862 $ 92,563 $ 48,234 $ 204,071

B. The Group recognized Income tax expenses ieratbmprehensive income are
NT$0 start from January to September, at 2024 823 .2

C. The Group income tax expenses recognized uhdditle of equity are NT$0 start
from January to September, at 2024 and 2023.

D. The investment credit tax on deferred incomxeassets which has been recognized
by the Company before September, 30, 2024 shaliréegited by the following

deadline:
Credited
ltem Total credit Daerggﬁﬁd balance in E:Iéirr;%?té% Las(;[rggﬁr of
current period
ﬁ%%;jpendnure (projected) $ 59,368 $ - $ 59,368 $ — (non-deferred)
$ 56,368 $ - $ 59,368 % —

(Note) According to the "Regulations Governing datment Credit Applicable to a
Company's R&D Expenditure" promulgated on Novente2010, the tax credit
shall be no more than 30% of the income tax payeibthe year and prohibited

from being deferred until next year.

E. Authorization of income tax:

Year
MPI Corporation 2022
Chain-Logic International Corp. 2022
Allstron Corp 2022

F. Under the amendments to the Income Tax Act kvhias promulgated in February
7, 2018, the Company’s applicable income tax rais 20% effective from January
1, 2018. The Company has accessed the impact afhiduege in income tax rate.
Besides, the tax rate of undistributed earningXit8 was 5%.
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(22)_ Earnings per common share

A. Basic EPS
The basic EPS is calculated based on the incormed/gsthe Company's common
stock holders dividing by the weighted average nemdf outstanding common
stock.

B. Diluted EPS
The diluted EPS is calculated upon adjustment efetfiect of all potential diluted
common stocks based on the income vested in thenconstock holders and the
weighted average number of outstanding common stock

C. The Company's basic EPS and diluted EPS aralatdd as follows:

Jul 1~ Sep 30, 2024 Jul 1~ Sep 30, 2023
Weighted average Weighted average

Amount nhumber of EPS Amount number of EPS

outstanding outstanding
after tax common stock (NT$)  after tax common stock (NT$)

(thousand shares) (thousand shares

Basic EPS

Net profit attributed to $ 651,475 $ 6.90 $414,808 $4.40
the Company's
continued operation

Net lossattributed to th
Company's
discontinued
operation

Net profit attributed to
the Company's
common stock
shareholders

(1,757) (0.01)  (2,071) (0.02)

$ 649,718 94,231 $ 6.89 $412,737 94,231 $ 4.38

Diluted EPS
Net profit attributed to
the Company's $ 651,475 94,231 $ 414,808 94,231
continued operation
Effect of all potential
diluted common
stocks
Employees stock
bonus
Net profit attributed
to the Company's
continued 651,475 $ 6.90 414,808 $ 4.34
operation plus
effect of potential
common stocks
Net lossattributed to th

91 — 213

Company's : ‘
discoemtin);ed (1,757 (0.01) (2,071 (0.02)
operation
Net profit attributed to
the Companys ¢ 649,718 94322 $ 689 $ 12,737 95444 $ 4.32

common stock
shareholders plus

56



effect of potential
common stocks

Basic EPS

Net profit attributed to $1,592,122

the Company's
continued operation

Net lossattributed to th
Company's
discontinued
operation

Net profit attributed to
the Company's
common stock
shareholders

Diluted EPS

Net profit attributed to

the Company's
common stock
shareholde
Effect of all potential
diluted common
stocks
Employees stock
bonus
Net profit attributed to
the Company's
continued operation
plus effect of
potential common
stocks
Net loss attributedbtthe
Company's
discontinued
operation

Jan 1~ Sep 30, 2024

Jan 1~ Sep 30, 2023

Weighted
average number

Weighted average
number of

Net profit attributed to
the Company's
common stock
shareholders plus
effect of potential
common stocks

Amount of outstanding EPS Amount outstandin EPS
after tax common stock  (NT$) after tax 9 (NT$)
(thousand common stock
shares) (thousand shares
$ 16.89 $1,043,216 $ 11.07
(5,794) (0.06 (6,657) (0.07)
$1,586,328 94,231 $ 16.83 $1,043,216 94,231 $ 11.00
$1,592,122 94,231 $1,043,216 94,231
228 — 533
$1,592,122 $ 16.85 $1,043,216 $ 11.01
(5,794) (0.06 (6,657 (0.07)
$ 1,586,338 94,459 $16.79 $1,036,55¢ 94,764 $ 10.94

For the details about capital increase, pleas®stz6(18).
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(23) Business combinations - acquisition of sulgsaries

A.For the business development strategy, the Gilmag acquired 100% of the share
capital of Celadon Systems Inc. (hereinafter refitirto as the “Celadon”) for
US$10,200,000 (equivalent to NT$283,471 thousamd)September, 2021 and
obtained the control over Celadon. The main opsgatctivities of Celadon are
selling and manufacturing the Probe Cards, Testesys and High-Performance
Cables and it's main customers are semiconductomwufaaturers and semiconductor
equipment distributors. The Group has expectedattgpuisition will enhance the
competitive advantages of the Group’s engineerirape cards and equipment, and
expand the market business scale.

B. The following table summarizes the considerapaid for Celadon and the fair values
of the assets acquired and liabilities assumedetatquisition date, as well as the

acquisition date:

Acquisition Date
September 9, 2021

Purchase consideration
Cash paid $ 283,471

Fair value of the identifiable assets acquired $ 85,047
liabilities assumed

Goodwill $ 198,424

The fair value of the assets and liabilities of &ein (excluding identifiable
intangible assets-patent and others) were accortbnghe book value as of
September 9, 2021 audited by public accountant.fainevzalue was the optimum
expectation at acquisition date.

The Group has hired expert for the valuation of faalue of the identifiable
intangible assets. The Group received the purclpaie allocation report in
January 2022 which indicated that the fair valuadentifiable intangible assets
(including patent, intangible asset from lease @imht base) of Celadon.

The goodwill is attributable mainly from expanditige U.S market and the
business scope and creating momentum for operatgoath to the Group by
merging Celadon. It will enhance the competitivevaadage of the Group’s
products, provide completing solution services tie tustomers and expand the

scale of the U.S market etc., as well as the syeexpected to be achieved from
integrating business.
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(24) Employee benefits, depreciation, depletion and ambration expenses are summarized

as follow
NatUre Function Jul 1~ Sep 30, 2024 Jul 1~ Sep 30, 2023
Operating | Operating Total Operating | Operating Total
cost expense cost expense
Employee benefit expense
Wages and salaries 478,855| 381,863| 860,718 42,341 | 322,347 364,688
Labor and health insurance expense 24,323 22,705 47,028 31,310 19,035 50,345
Pension costs 13,827 12,064 25,891 13,044 11,321 24,365
Director remuneration — 17,026 17,026 — 10,929 10,929
Other personnel expense (Note) 41,207 15,568 56,775 30,222 13,446 43,668
Depreciation expenses 80,427 37,427| 117,854 76,915 37,141 114,056
Depletion expenses — — — — — —
Amortization expenses 4,149| 15,866| 20,015 4,768| 14,960 19,728
Less: operating cost and expense attributable to(2 659 (1,389) (4,048) (2,221 (1,405 (3,626 )

the discontinued operation

Function

Nature

Jan 1~ Sep 30, 2024

Jan 1~ Sep 30, 2023

the discontinued operation

Operating | Operating Total Operating | Operating Total
cost expense cost expense
Employee benefit expense
Wages and salaries 1,240,002| 1,240,620 2,264,622| 709,580 873,647| 1,583,227
Labor and health insurance expense 72,206 66,115| 138,321 76,947 58,309 135,256
Pension costs 40,092 35,297 75,389 37,632 32,038 69,670
Director remuneration — 42,653 42,653 — 27,321 27,231
Other personnel expense (Note) 116,297 44,624 | 160,921 88,083 37,596 125,679
Depreciation expenses 233,989| 111,592| 345,581| 235,298 110,465 345,763
Depletion expenses — — — — — —
Amortization expenses 11,978| 46,607| 58,585| 11,921| 43,815 55,736
Less: operating cost and expense attributable tqg,031) (4,099)| (12,130) (7,252 (4,236 (11,488)

(Note)The other personnel expenses including fetquend, overtime pay and employee

benefits.
A.

According to the Company's existing articlesiraforporation, the Company shall

allocate remuneration to employees and remunergdidirectors/supervisors when

allocating the earnings.

Incorporation on June 15, 2020:

The Company has approved the motion for amentsméo the Articles of

If the Company retains income before tax after dlseount settlement, it shall

allocate 0.1%~15% thereof as the remuneration tpl@mees, and not be higher

than 3% thereof as the remuneration to directosvever, profits must first be

taken to offset against cumulative losses, if drtye remainder, if any, shall be

allocated as the remuneration to employees andtdieeon a pro rata basis as

referred to in the preceding paragraph.

The allocation of remuneration to employees andatiirs shall be resolved and

approved by a majority of the directors preserd directors’ meeting attended by
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more than two-thirds of the whole directors, angooréeed to a shareholders'
meeting.

Employees’ remuneration may be paid in the fornstotk or in cash, and can be
paid to employees of affiliated companies thatsgatiertain criteria.

C. The Company estimated the remuneration to grepbbwas NT$68,103 thousand,
NT$43,715 thousand, NT$170,611 thousandand NT28d9, thousand,
respectively for the three-month and nine-monthaasrended September 30, 2024
and 2023, and the remuneration to directors wasiM;026 thousand, NT$10,929
thousand, NT$42,653 thousand and NT$27,321 thoyusaspectively for the
three-month and nine-month periods ended Septe@bef024 and 2023. Said
values were stated into salary expenses. The valees estimated based on the
earnings gained until the current period.

D. The remuneration to employees and directors 2888lved to be allocated at the
shareholders’ meeting on June 13, 2024 by the Boaidirectors meeting were
NT$138,653 thousand and NT$34,663 thousand, ragphgctidentical with that
recognized in the financial statement 2023, andd¢hsuneration to employees will
be paid in cash. The remuneration will be paidraftee amended Articles of
Incorporation is resolved at the general sharehsldeeeting 2024.

E. The remuneration to employees and directors 2062@lved to be allocated at the
shareholders’ meeting on June 15, 2023 by the Boaidirectors meeting were
NT$127,800 thousand and NT$31,950 thousand, resphgtidentical with that
recognized in the financial statement 2022, andé¢hsuneration to employees will
be paid in cash. The remuneration will be paidraftee amended Articles of
Incorporation is resolved at the general sharemsldeeeting 2023.

F. The information about remuneration to employaed remuneration to directors
approved by the Board of Directors and resolvea Bhareholders' meeting may be
viewed at the “MOPS”.

(25) Supplemental cash flow information

A. Investing activities paid in cash in part only:
Jan 1~Sep 30,2024 Jan 1~Sep 30, 2023

Purchase of fixed assets $ 525,690 $ 1,066,131
Add: opening balance of payable on equipment 142,339 60,141
Less: ending balance of payable on equipment (67,130) (45,738)
Cash paid during the period $ 600,899 $ 1,080,534
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7. Transactions with related parties

(1) Parent company and ultimate controller

The Company is the ultimate controller of the Group

(2) The names and relationship of related parhiesie.

(3) Important transactions with related parties

The balance and transaction between the Companyitansubsidiaries have been
derecognized from the consolidated financial statesm and were not disclosed
accordingly. There was no transaction between ttwand other related parties for
the nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023.

(4) Information about remuneration to the manageémen

Information about remuneration to the Group's manant is stated as follows:

Jul1~Sep30,2024 Jul1~Sep30,2023 Jan1~Sep30,2024 Jan 1~Sep 30,2023

Salary and other short-term employee benefits $ 8,064 $ 6,428 $ 16,601 $ 13,084
Resignation benefits — — _

Retirement benefits — — — _
Other long-term benefits — — — _
Share-based payments — — _

Total $ 8,064 $ 6,428 $ 16,601 $ 13,084

Said remuneration to the management is decidedhbyRemuneration Committee
subject to personal performance and market treadihe relevant information, please
see the annual report of the general shareholteeting.

8. Pledged assets

The following assets have been provided to the @rmupledge for bank loans, import

business tax, sale commitment, notes payable, payooenmitment and repatriated offshore
funds. The book value thereof is stated as follows:

September 30, 2024 December 31, 2023 September 30, 2023

Land(Inclouding investment

properties) $ 1,505,103 $ 1,505,103 3 770,963
Buildings(Inclouding investment

properties) 1,439,811 1,550,251 1,482,072
Pledged bank deposit

(stated as other current assets) Lrar 5,658 5,740
Other non-current financial assets 10,627 13,133 12,447
(stated as other non-current assets)

Total $ 2,957,268 $ 3,074,145 $ 2,271,222

9. Significant contingent liability and unrecogniz2d contractual commitment

(1) Contingency: None.

(2) Commitment:
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A. Balance of unused letter of credit issued by @&reup, guarantee money paid and
service charges: None.

B. The outstanding capital expenditure amount uride purchase orders signed is
stated as following:

September 30,2024 December 31,2023 September 30, 2023

Purchases of property, plant and equipments 1,042,315 $ 117,576  $ 54,934

C. The Group signed a technology transfer agreemnvégh a Non-related party, and
the main contents are as follow:

Duration of Transferred
Technology Terms of Payment Important Notes
agreement
Product
5 years The Transfer of  The Total Agreement Price 1.If the Group terminates the

(4™ Quarter 2023 Technology of

to 3 Quarter
2028)

Thermal Chuck
Systems

is €8,000,000, with the Agreement before validation of
amount of €2,400,000 Block 1, the Group shall be
(equivalent to NT$ 83,148 responsible for 100% of the Total
thousand) was paid in Agreement Price.

September 30 2024. The  2.If the Group terminates the
remaining amount should Agreement after the validation of
be paid is €5,600,000 Block 1 but before the validation of

(€3,200,000 should be paid Block 2, the Group will pay 100%

in the next year and then, in of the Total Agreement Price plus 2

the following 2-5 years years of royalties.

should pay €2,400,000). 3.1f the Group terminates the
Agreement after the validation of
Block 2, the Group will pay 3 years
of royalties.

10. Significant disaster loss: None.

11. Significant subsequent events: None.

12. Others

(1) Capital management

The Group’s capital management objective is intdndeprotect the Group's continued
operation and ensure maintenance of well-foundeditcratings and optimal capital
structure to reduce capital cost, in order to supploe enterprise's operation and
maximization of shareholders' return. The Group agas and adjusts the capital
structure subject to the economic condition. Theuprmight adjust the stock dividend
to be paid, refund of capital, issuance of new eshar realization of assets to reduce
liabilities, in order to maintain and adjust theital structure.

The Group controls its capital structure basedhendebt/equity ratio. Said ratio is net
liabilities dividing by the net worth. The Group miained the same strategy in 2024 as
that in 2023, dedicated to maintaining the debitggatio less than 50%~100%. The
Croup's debt ratios on September 30, 2024, DeceBihet023 and September 30, 2023
are stated as follows:

62



September 30,2024  December 31,2023  September 30,2023

Total liabilities $ 5,580,664 $ 4,819,373 $ 4,559,223
Total net worth 8,709,775 7,620,499 7,337,145
Debt/equity ratio 64% 63% 62%

(2) Financial instruments by category

A. The financial instruments of the group are state follows:

(@)

(b)

Financial assets: Including financial assétfaia value through profit or loss,
financial assets at fair value through other cofmm@nsive income, financial
assets at amortized cost, cash and cash equivaleries receivable, accounts
receivable, other receivables, guarantee depaaitisgmd other financial assets.

Financial liabilities: Including financial lmlities at fair value through profit or

loss, short-term loans, notes payable, accountabbeyother payables, lease
liabilities, corporate bonds payable (includingreat portion), long-term loans

(including current portion), guarantee depositsensed and other financial

liabilities.

B. Risk management policies

(a) The Group’s financial risk management aims @nage the market risk, credit

risk and liquidity risk related to operating actigs, and to identify measure and
administer said risks based on policies and riskepence.

(b) The Group has established adequate policiegedures and internal controls

pursuant to the related regulations, in order tmaga said financial risk. The
important financial activities shall be audited amoproved by the board of
directors according to the related regulations iatefnal control system. In the
duration of financial management activities, th@@r shall strictly comply with
the requirements related to financial risk managerdefined by the Company.

C. Significant financial risks and degrees of fic@hrisks

(@) Market risk

The Group’s market risk arises from market pricgctilation resulting in
fluctuation of the fair value or cash flow of findal instruments. The market
risk primarily includes foreign exchange risk, mgst rate risk and other
pricing risks.

Practically, few single risk variances would changedependently.
Additionally, changes of various risk variances gemerally correlative to
each other. Notwithstanding, the sensitivity analysf the following risks
does not take the interaction of related risk warés into consideration.

® Foreign exchange risk
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The Group operates internationally and is exposegxthange rate risk
arising from the transactions of the Company asduibsidiaries used in
various functional currencies, primarily with respéo the USD and
RMB. Exchange rate risk arises from future comnaricansactions and
recognized assets.

The Group’s receivable accounts denominated inigoreurrency are
identical with payable accounts denominated inigpre&urrency in some
currencies and, therefore, the equivalent positimesild produce the
hedging effect naturally. Considering that saiduredt hedging did not
meet the hedging accounting policy, the Group diladopt the hedging
accounting policy. Further, the net investmentarefgn operations was
identified as strategic investment. Therefore,@neup did not adopt any
hedging policy against it.

The sensitivity analysis on the Group’s foreign lexuge risk was

primarily intended to be conducted against thedith foreign currencies
at the end of the financial reporting and the effeproduced by the

revaluation/devaluation of related foreign currescion the Group’s
income and equity. The Group’s foreign exchangk agses primarily

from fluctuation in the foreign exchange rate oflJSapanese Yen and
Euro and RMB.

The Group’s business lines involved some non-foneti currencies (the
functional currency of the Company and some ofsitbsidiaries was
NTD, and that of some subsidiaries is USD, RMB &VK). Therefore,

the Company would be subject to the effect produmgdiuctuation in

foreign exchange rate. The information about assetsominated in
foreign currency exposed to significant effect proed by fluctuation in
foreign exchange rate is stated as follows:

September 30, 2024
Amount in Applicable

. . Book value
foreign foreign (NTD)
Currency unit currency exchange
X (thousand
(thousand rate, ending dollars)
dollars) (Dollar)

Financial assets NTD/USD $ 55,156 31.6286 $ 1,744,494
NTD/IPY $ 76,376 0.22264 $ 17,004
NTD/EUR $ 7,082 35.347 $ 250, 342
NTD/RMB $ 199,633 44955 $ 892,945
NTD/KRW $ 6, 394 0.02433 $ 156
NTD/HKD $ 6 4.02100 $ 26
NTD/MYR $ 21 7.4205 $ 157
NTD/SGE $ 20 24595 $ 482
NTD/PHF $ 79 0.5649 $ 45
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Financial liabilities

Financial assets

Financial liabilities

Financial assets

NTD/INR $ 10 0.3800 $ 4
NTD/GBF $ 278 4237293 $ 11,779
NTD/RUB $ 1 0.3400 $ 1
NTD/THB $ 32 0.848 $ 27
NTD/CAD $ - 23.43175 $ -
NTD/USD $ 2,713 31.694 $ 85,992
NTD/JPY $ 79 235 0.2246 $ 17,796
NTD/EUR $ 799 35542 $ 28,389
NTD/RMB $ 107 4549 $ 486

December 31, 2023

Amount in Applicable

foreign ?greign B()(?\llfr\é)a;lue
Currency unit currency exchange (thousand

(thousand rate, ending dollars)

dollars) (Dollar)
NTD/USD $ 37,660 30.67520 $ 1,155,220
NTD/IPY $ 44,062 0.21715 $ 9,568
NTD/EUR $ 4,735 33.91600 $ 160,609
NTD/RMB $ 164,361 432770 $ 11,304
NTD/KRW $ 2,909 0.02391 $ 70
NTD/HKD $ 9 3.87500 $ 37
NTD/SGC $ 8 2316500 $ 184
NTD/MYR $ 13 6.411 $ 83
NTD/GBF $ 170  39.13304 $ 6,655
NTD/INR $ 10 0.37000 $ 4
NTD/PHF $ 89 0.55450 $ 50
NTD/CAD $ 189  23.19825 $ 4,394
NTD/USD $ 2,571 30.75700 $ 79,077
NTD/JIPY $ 74,407 0.21910 $ 16,299
NTD/EUR $ 1,279 34.16000 $ 3,681
NTD/RMB $ 296 43780 $ 1,297
NTD/GBF $ 4 3935650 $ 145
NTD/CAD $ 17  23.29000 $ 389

September 30, 2023

Amount in Applicable

foreign F?cf)reign Bo(oNkT\I/Da)Iue
Currency unit currency exchange (thousand

(thousand rate, ending dollars)

dollars) (Dollar)
NTD/USD $ 35,272 32.2431 $1,137, 262
NTD/JPY $ 71,714 0.21614 $ 15,501
NTD/EUR $ 2,081 33.885 $ 70,509
NTD/RMB $ 142,937 43903 $ 627,542
NTD/KRW $ 3,559 0.02403 $ 86
NTD/HKD $ 9 4.069 $ 38
NTD/MYR $ 11 6.574 $ 74
NTD/SGC $ 7 23.405 $ 166
NTD/PHF $ 89 0.5665 $ 51
NTD/INR $ 10 0.38280 $ 4
NTD/GBF $ 56 39.15735 $ 2,183

65



NTD/RUB $ 1 0.4269 $ 1
NTD/CAD $ 305 23.91225 $ 7, 300
Financial liabilities NTD/USD $ 1,969 32.320 $ 63,623
NTD/JPY $ 73,649 0.2180 $ 16,052
NTD/EUR $ 703 34.112 $ 23,990
NTD/RMB $ 352 3547 $ 1, 247
NTD/GBF $ 4 39.4204 $ 145

In consideration of the Group's multiple functiomalrrency types, the
information about exchange gain or loss for curyersc disclosed by
summarization. The foreign currency exchange dassj (including the
realized and unrealized) was NT$95,623 thousand BM&73,804
thousand until September 30, 2024 and 2023.
Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
The interest rate risk arises when the fluctuabbmnarket interest rate
results in fluctuation in fair value of financiahstruments or in future
cash flow. The Group's interest rate risk arisesamily from the loan
with floating interest rate.
The Group maintained adequate portfolio with fixed floating interest
rates to manage the interest rate risk.
© Equity price risk

aEquity securities held by the Group are susceptiblprice risk arising
from uncertainties about future values of the itwvent securities. The
Group manages the equity price risk through platimgs on individual
and total equity instruments. Reports on equitytfpbo are submitted to
the Group’s senior management on a regular badie® Board of
Directors shall review all equity investment deais and approve where
appropriate.

b.As of September 30, 2024, December 31, 2023 ante@éer 30, 2023,
the sensitivity analyses for the changes in theaurdiges price at the
reporting date were performed using the same liasthe profit and loss
with all other variable factors remaining constasillustrated below:
Stock in domestic listed company through privascement

September 30,2024 December 31, 2023 September 30,2023
Sensitivity of Sensitivity of Sensitivity of
Prices of Sensitivity of other Sensitivity of other Sensitivity of other
securities atthe  Profit or comprehensive  Profit of comprehensive  Profit or comprehensive
reporting date Loss income Loss income Loss income
Increasing 1% $  — $ 4,060 $ - $ 2,240 $ - $ 2,030
Decreasing 1% $  — $ (4130) $ - $ (22400 $ - $ (2100)
Domestic innovation board common stock
September 30,2024 December 31, 2023 September 30,2023
Sensitivity of Sensitivity of Sensitivity of
Prices of Sensitivity of other Sensitivity of other Sensitivity of other
securities at the  Profit or comprehensive  Profit of comprehensive  Profit or comprehensive
reporting date Loss income Loss income Loss income
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Increasing 1%  $  — $ 379 $ - $ 502 521
Decreasing 1% $ — $ (370) $ - $ (507) $ — $ (517)
©® Other risks over market value
In addition to meeting expected consumption and sakds, the Group
did not sign any product contract which did notlgpyet settlement.
® Under the circumstance that all of the otherdiectemained unchanged,
the sensitivity analysis on the changes in relaiskls before tax on
September 30, 2024, December 31, 2023 and Septe3dher023, are
stated as following:
September 30, 2024

Primary risk Range of change Sensitivity of Profitor Loss
Foreign exchan¢  Fluctuation in foreign +/-83,54
risk risk exchange rate+/- 3% thousand
Interest rate risk Loan with floating interest +/-5,517
rate +/- 0.25% thousand
December 31, 2023
Primary risk Range of change Sensitivity of Profitor Loss
Foreign exchan¢  Fluctuation in foreign +/-57,224
risk risk exchange rate+/- 3% thousand
Interest rate risk Loan with floating interest +/- 4,203
rate +/- 0.25% thousand

September 30, 2023

Primary risk Range of change Sensitivity of Profitor Loss
Foreign exchan¢  Fluctuation in foreign +/- 52,655
risk risk exchange rate+/- 3% thousand
Interest rate risk Loan with floating interest +/- 4,339
rate +/- 0.25% thousand

(b) Credit risk

® Credit risk refers to the risk of financial logs the Group arising from
default by the clients or counterparties of finahdnstruments on the
contract obligations. The main factor is that ceaparties could not
repay in full the accounts receivable based onatjreed terms, and the
contract cash flows of debt instruments statednadréized cost, at fair
value through profit or loss and at fair value tigh other comprehensive
income.

The group set up the management of credit riskcbyup perspective.
According to the loan policy expressly defined intdly in the Group,
each business dept. Within the Group shall conthecmanagement and
credit risk analysis on each new customer befotengepayment and
proposing the delivery terms and conditions. Theermal risk control
evaluates customers' credit quality by taking imtnsideration the
customers' financial position, and past experieante other factors. The
individual risk limit is set by the management adiag to the internal or
external ratings. The management will also conttoé periodic
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drawdown of credit limits. The main credit risk wds from derivative
financial instruments and the balance depositetbainks and financial
organizations, and customers’ credit risk, inclgdine unearned accounts
receivable and undertaken transactions. The Grdsp applied some
credit enhancement instruments (e.g. advance salpts) in a timely
manner to reduce customers' credit risk.

For the nine-month periods ended September 304 20@ 2023, no
circumstances resulting in excess of the crediit limve taken place.
Meanwhile, the management expects no material tesalting from
trading counterpart’s failure to perform contract.

The Group's Finance Dept. Manages the creditaigk the deposits in
banks and other financial instruments accordingh® Group's policy.
The Group’s trading counterparts were decided lyititernal control
procedure, who were trustworthy banks and corpamativhich were not
expected to breach the contracts. Therefore, gtevald be no significant
credit risk.

Guarantee

According to the Group's policy, the Group may onhgake financial
guarantee for the subsidiaries wholly owned by @Geup. Before
September 30, 2024, December 31, 2023 and Septe3theét023, the
Group has never made any endorsements/guarantees.

The Group adopts following assumptions under IPR8 assess whether
there has been a significant increase in creditarsthat instrument since
initial recognition:

If the contract payments were past due based otethes, there has been
a significant increase in credit risk on that iostent since initial
recognition.

The Group in line with credit risk management gadure, when the

counterparty of transaction has financial diffigt business accidents,
restrictions on the acceptance of orders due tal legtrictions, refunds

of company bills and any factors (such as firesthgaakes and natural
disasters). A default is considered to have ocduimethe event that the
possibility of recovering the receivable is verywl|othe default has

occurred.

The Group classifies customer’s notes receivaébepunts receivable,
contract assets and rents receivable in accordaitbegeographic area,
product types, credit rating of customer, colldteraredit risk on trade

and customer types. The Group applies the modifipdroach using

provision matrix to estimate expected credit losslar the provision
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Expected
loss rate

®

matrix basis.

The Group wrote-off the financial assets, whia@nmot be reasonably
expected to be recovered, after initiating recoymsxedures. However,
the Group will continue executing the recourse pdutes to secure their
rights.

The Group used the foreseeable of Taiwan Institof Economic

Research boom observation report to adjust historend timely

information to assess the loss allowance of naesivable and accounts
receivable. The group use provision matrix to egteanexpected credit
loss under the provision matrix basis. The provisiwatrix basis based on
historical default rates observed during the lifetiof accounts receivable
to adjust. On each reporting day, the Group updated observed

historical default rates and analyzed changes. €uteghber 30, 2024,
December 31, 2023 and September 30 2023, the gopected credit
loss rate during the lifetime is stated as follow:

No_tes Accounts Receivable

Receivable

dishonoured  Without 1~90 91t0180 181t0360 1to2 More than
check past due days days days years 2 year
100% 0% 7% 15% 25% 50% 100%

The Group grants the loan period varying basetherevaluation on each
trading customer, generally O/A 60 days or 210 dkgs the information
about the changes of loss allowance provided f®1Gloup's impairment
on receivable accounts and account age analyd®aos, please see Note
6(3) and Note 6(4).

(c) Liquidity risk

®

The liquidity risk arises when the Group fails deliver cash or other
financial assets to repay financial liabilities atadperform the related
obligation. The Group managed the liquidity in anm@ ensuring that
the Group has sufficient working fund to repay maduliabilities under

the general and critical circumstances, so as éadawnacceptable loss or
impairment on the Group's goodwill.

The Group's will call the management meeting pkcally to assist

Financial Accounting Dept. Control the need for hkcdbow and the

optimal investment return in cash. Generally, tmeup will ensure that it
has sufficient cash to meet the need for expecpedating expenditure
for 90 days, including performance of financialightion, but excluding

the potential effect which it is impossible to egpeeasonably under
extreme circumstances, e.g. natural calamity. Tiesed limit of the
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Group's loan totaled NT$1,255,030 thousand on &epe 30, 2024.

© The following table refers to the non-derivativeahcial liabilities and
grouped subject to the relevant expiry dates. Tdrederivative financial
liabilities are analyzed based on the residualogefrom the date of
balance sheet until the expiry date. NeverthelesGroup did not hold

derivative financial liabilities.
September 30, 2024

Non-derivative financial Within 1 year 1~2years More than 2 Total
liabilities years
Short-term loan $ 660, 008 - $ - $ 660,000
Payable accounts (including 699, 739 - - 699,739
related party)
Other payable accounts 1, 138, 281 - - 1,138,281
(including related party)
Lease liabilities (note) 72,636 44,495 24,210 141,541
Long-term loan . 192,510 204,139 1,150,263 1,546,912
(including the current portion)
Total $ 2,763,166% 248,834 $ 1,174,473 $ 4,186,473

December 31, 2023

Non-derivative financial Within 1 year 1~2years More than 2 Total
liabilities years
Short-term loan $ - 8 - $ - $ -
Payable accounts (including 563, 656 - - 563,656
related party)
Other payable accounts 1,314,732 - - 1,314,732
(including related party)
Lease liabilities (note) 87, 253 72,706 32,826 192,785
Long-term loan . 170,166 197,814 1,313,209 1,681,189
(including the current portion)
Total $ 2,135807$ 270520 $ 1,346,035 $ 3,752,362
September 30 2023
Non-derivative financial Within 1 year 1~2years More than 2 Total
liabilities years
Short-term loan $ -$ - $ - $ -
Payable accounts (including 494,342 - - 494,342
related party)
Other payable accounts 891,803 - - 891,803
(including related party)
Lease liabilities (note) 87,499 73,448 48 471 209,418
Long-term loan . 171,145 195422 1,369,199 1, 735,766
(including the current portion)
Total $ 1,644789% 268,870 $ 1,417,670 $ 3, 331,329

<Note>
Lease payments are low-value asset leases ortehorteases that are exempt from recogn

of lease liabilities. If lease payment are sigmifit; it should be disclose timeaturity analysis ¢
the contractual cash flow amounts.

(3) Fair value information

A. The different levels that the inputs to valuatiechniques are used to measure fair
value of financial and non-financial instrumentsdaeen defined as follows:
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® Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active katw for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the mesment date. A market is
regarded as active where a market in which traimsectfor the asset or
liability takes place with sufficient frequency amdlume to provide pricing
information on an ongoing basis.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices includdgthin Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either dikgor indirectly. The fair value
of the Group’s investment in Equity instrumentsecgt in domestic listed
company through private placemeifinancial products and corporate bonds is
included in Level 2.

© Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset dnillig.

B. Financial instruments not measured at fair value

The carrying amounts of cash and esghvalents, financial assets at amortized
cost-current, notes receivable, accounts receiyaither receivables, pledged
deposit, bank loan, notes payable, accounts payafude other payables are
approximate to their fair values.

C. The related information of financialdanon-financial instruments measured at fair
value by level on the basis of the nature, charsties and risks of the assets and
liabilities are as follows:

®The Group measured at fair value by level on thsisbaf the assets and

liabilities:
September 30, 2024
Fair value
Book value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets

Recurring fair value measurements
Financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive
income-Noncurrent items
Equity instruments $ 408,380 — $ 408,380 —
-Stock in domestic listed
company through private
placement
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive
income-Noncurrent items
Equity instruments
-Domestic innovation board
common stock
Non-recurring fair value
measurements

36,375 — 6,375 —

Liabilities
Recurring fair value measurements — — — —
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December 31, 2023

Book value

Fair value

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Assets
Recurring fair value measurements
Financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive
income-Noncurrent items
Equity instruments $ 226,940
-Stock in domestic listed
company through private
placement
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive
income-Noncurrent items
Equity instruments
-Domestic innovation board
common stock
Non-recurring fair value —

measurements

46,262

Liabilities
Recurring fair value measurements —

$ 226,940

46,262

September 30, 2023

Book value

Fair value

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Assets
Recurring fair value measurements
Financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive
income-Noncurrent items
Equity instruments $206,500
-Stock in domestic listed
company through private
placement
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive
income-Noncurrent items
Equity instruments
-Domestic innovation board
common stock

50,794

Non-recurring fair value
measurements

Liabilities
Recurring fair value measurements —
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The methods and assumptions of fair value estiara@eas follows:

Equity instruments

Valuation techniques and inputs applied for Lev&iRvalue measurement

Financial instruments Instruments and inputs

Black-Scholes valuation model
Observing the parameters at the end of

Equity instruments the period, such as restriction period,

stock price, strike price, volatility, and

risk-free interest rate, estimate the put

through private placement value and liquidity discount to obtain
the fair value of the privately placed
common stock.

-Stock in domestic listed company

Market approach:
Based on the indicators of comparable
business items, products, scale and
financial ratios, the listed OTC
companies are considered to have
o similar  performance and value.
Equity Instruments Therefore, the value of the rated
-Domestic innovation board stocks company should be estimated from the
value of the analogous company.
In addition, for companies on the
innovation board, their stock market
liquidity is not good, and the stock
price should consider the liquidity
discount.

D. There were no transfer between Level 1 and L&v&r the nine months ended
September 30, 2024 and 2023.

13. Supplementary Disclosures

(1) Significant transactions information
According to the Regulations Governing the Prepamabf Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers, the Group shall also discldse ihformation about important
transactions: (The following transactions with caditated subsidiaries have been
eliminated in the accompanying consolidated finalnstiatement.)

January ~
No. Contents September 2024
1 Loans to others Attached table 1
2 Endorsement/guarantees made for others N/A
3 Marketable securities-ending Attached table 2
Cumulative amount of the same marketable secuptieshased or sold
4 reaching 300 million NTD or more than 20% of thedgia capital in N/A
the current period.
5 Acquisition amount of real estate reaching 300ianlINTD or more N/A
than 20% of the Paid-in capital.
6 Amount on disposal of real estate reaching 300ioniINTD or more N/A
than 20% of the Paid-in capital.
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Amount on purchase from and sale to related paréeshing 10(

! million NTD or more than 20% of the Paid-in capital N/A
8 Accounts receivable-related party reaching 100ionilNTD or more N/A
than 20% of the Paid-in capital.
9 Transactions of derivative instruments. N/A
10 Business relationship and important transaction$wdsn parent Attached table 3

company and subsidiaries.

Attached table T Loans to others

Collateral
Maximum Nature niizzggf Limit of
No. balance ifBalance Interes{ of IAllowance loans to| Limit of
(Note | Lender | Borrower A(t:i(t:lgl;m Re;?ttec current |, ending Drawdown rate | loans ﬁg:]osgr;ttigu offfeorring for bad Namd Value particular total loans
1) party period |(Note 3) range| to short-ter|  debt borrower| (Note 5)
(Note 2) others m loans (Note 5)
Chain-L oth
; ther
ogic |
1 Integrnati MEGTAS| receivable Yes 0 Stzfnr]t B Working B .
CO.,LTD.| accounts-re] $6,248 |$6,248 $6,248 | 3.19% capital $ 26,410 $ 105,640
onal loans
Comn ated party

Note 1: *0” for the Company and each investee are numbereatjirestial order starting from 1.
Note 2:The maximum balance of the loan to othecsimulated in the current year until the reporting

month.

Note 3: The facility of the loan to others stilfegftive until the reporting month
Note 4: On February 20, 2024, the Board of Directifrthe subsidiary Chain-Logic International Corp.
resolved to approve a loan to its affiliate MEGTE®., LTD. The approved loan amount is
NTD $6,248 thousand, with the contract term frorbraary 22, 2024, to February 21, 2025.

Note 5: According to the Company's Operating Pracedor Loaning to Others of the subsidiary
Chain-Logic International Corp., the limit of loahall be set in the following manners:
The limit of total loans to others shall bemore than 40% of the net worth in the Company's
latest financial statement: NT$264,099 thousand @ompany's net worth on December 31,
2023) X 40% = NT$105,640 thousand.
The limit of loan to any single subsidiary $Ha no more than 10% of the net worth in the
Company's latest financial statement: NT$264,098usand (the Company's net worth on
December 31, 2023) X 10% NT$ 26,410 thousand.

(@)

(b)
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Attached table 2 Holding of marketable securities (not including sidiiaries, associates and

joint ventures)
Ending Balance
Relationsh| . .. Number of
Securities Marketable | ip with the | ¢ shares Percentage N
held by Securities securities | S&€MeNt) (in thousand Book Value of Fair Value ote
issuer Account shares or Ownership
thousand (%)
units)
MPI Private equity of
domestic listed
company — - Note 1 7,000 $408,380 6.09% $408,380 —
Spirox
Corporation
MPI Common stock 0
PlayNitride Inc. - Note 1 380 29,161 0.35% 29,161 —
Chain-Logic | Common stock —
International | PlayNitride Inc. - Note 1 94 7,214 0.09% 7,214 -
Corp.

Note 1: Financial Statement Account : Financial assetsiatvilue through other comprehensive

income - non-current.

Attached table 3 Business relationship and important transaction&dxn parent company and
subsidiaries

a.For the nine months ended September 30, 2024

Status of transaction

To
No. _ A_ffiliation Trading consolid_ated
(Note 1 Trader Trading counterpartwith trader Title Amount terms and operating
(Note 2) . revenue or
conditions|
total assets
(Note 3)
0 MPI Corporation | Chain-Logic 1 Sales revenué$ 114,403 Note 4 2%
International Corp. Receivable |$ 37,385 Note 6 -
accounts
Advance sale|$ 27,084 Note 4 -
receipts
Other receivable$ 585 Note 8 -
accounts
Rent revenue|$ 2,762 Note 7 -
Other gains |$ 300 Note 4 -
0 MPI Corporation |Lumitek (Changchoy 1 Sales revenue$ 2,780 Note 4 -
Co. Ltd. Receivable |$ 1,813 Note 6 -
accounts
Other receivable$ 18,205 Note 4 -
accounts
Other gains | $ 17,877 Note 4 -
0 MPI Corporation | MPI AMERICA INC 1 Sales revenue$ 1,194,772 Note 4 17%
Receivable |$ 1,086,330 Note 6 8%
accounts
Advance sale($ 55,549 Note 4 -
receipts
Other $ 24 Note 8 -
receivable
accounts
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Temporary |$ 886 Note 4 -
receipts
Other gains | $ 15, 268 Note 4 -
MPI Corporation | MPI (SUZHOU) 1 Sales revenue$ 1,607,490 Note 4 22%
CORPORATION Receivable |$ 842,480 Note 6 6%
accounts
Other $ 18,205 Note 4 -
receivable
accounts
Other gains | $ 18,034 Note 4 -
MPI Corporation | MEGTAS CO.,LTD. 1 Receivable |$ 1,350, Noteb -
accounts
MPI Corporation | Celadon Systems Ipc. 1 Sale revenue|$ 11,048, Note 4 -
Other gains | $ 9 Note 4
Chain-Logic MPI Corporation 2 Sales revenu$ 14,555 Note 4 -
International Corp Receivable |$ 9,140 Note 6 -
accounts
Advance sale($ 168 | Note 4 -
receipts
Revenue from$ 41,055 Note 5 1%
commission
Receivable |$ 18,609 Note 6 -
Commission
Other $ 328 | Note 8 -
receivable
accounts
Other gains | $ 2,305 Note 4 -
Chain-Logic Lumitek (Changchol 3 Sale revenue|$ 141| Note 4 -
International Corp{Co. Ltd. Receivable [$ 101! Note 6 -
accounts
Chain-Logic MEGTAS CO.,LTD. 3 Revenue from$ 2,055 Note 5 -
International Corp commission
Receivable |$ 628 Note 6 -
Commission
Other $ 6,444 Note 9 -
receivable
accounts
Interest  |$ 124| Note 9 -
income
Chain-Logic MPI1 (SUZHOU) 3 Sale revenue|$ 4,046 Note 4 -
International Corp{CORPORATION Receivable [$ 13,630 Note 6 -
accounts
Advance sale($ 17,443 Note 4 -
receipts
Chain-Logic Celadon Systems, 3 Revenue from$ 98| Note 5 -
International Corp{inc. commission
Receivable |$ 35| Note 6 -
Commission
Chain-Logic MPI AMERICA INC. 3 Sale revenue|$ 132 Note 4 -
International Corp
MEGTAS Chain-Logic 3 Sales revenue$ 3,488 Note 4 -
CO.,LTD. International Corp.
Receivable |$ 1,356/ Note 6 -
accounts
MEGTAS MPI (SUZHOU) 3 Sales revenue$ 7,346| Note 4 -
CO.,LTD. CORPORATION Receivable [$ 1,507 Note 6 -
accounts
MPI (SUZHOU) | MPI Corporation 2 Sales reven|fe 988| Note 4 -
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CORPORATION Receivable |$ 285| Note 6 -
accounts
Revenue from$ 17,116/ Note 5 -
commission
3 MPI (SUZHOU) |Chain-Logic 3 Sales revenue$ 1,221) Note 4 -
CORPORATION |International Corp
4 MPI AMERICA  |MPI Corporation 2 Sales revenu# 33,549 Note 4 -
INC.
Other gains | $ 4 Note 4 -
4 MPI AMERICA |Celadon Systems Ing. 1 Sales revenue$ 331 Note 4 -
INC.
Revenue from$ 252 Note 5 -
commission
5 Celadon Systems|MPI Corporation 2 Sales revenu$ 1.563 Note 4 -
Inc.
Receivable |$ 311 Note 6 -
accounts
5 Celadon Systems|Chain-Logic 3 Sales revenue$ 4,050 Note 4 -
Inc. International Corp. )
Receivable |$ 189 Note 6 -
accounts
5 Celadon Systems|MPI AMERICA INC. 2 Sales revenue$ 1,403 Note 4 -
Inc.
6 Lumitek MPI (SUZHOU) 3 Sales revenue$ 3,277| Note 4 -
(Changchou) Co. |[CORPORATION
Ltd. Receivable [$ 1,298 Note 6 -
accounts
Other receivable$ 724 Note 8 -
accounts
Other gains | $ 184 Note 4 -
Rent revenue($ 49 Note 7 -

b. For the nine months

ended September 30, 202

Status of transaction

To
No _ Affiliation ding | consolidated
' Trader Trading counterpartwith trader _ Trading operating
(Note 1 (Note 2) Title Amount  |termsand -
conditions
total assets
(Note 3)
0 MPI Corporation | Chain-Logic 1 Sales revenugd 64,299 Note 4 1%
International Corp. Receivable
accounts $ 43,827 Note 6 -
Advance sale
receipts $ 42,3460 Note 4 -
Other gains |$ 535| Note 8 -
Rent revenue|$ 2,762 Note 7 -
Other revenue$ 94| Note 4 -
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MPI Corporation |Lumitek (Changchoy 1 Sales revenugs 510 Note 4 )
Co. Ltd. Receivable $ 57 Note 6 )
accounts
Other
receivable |$ 19,755 Note 8 -
accounts
Other gains |$ 19,698 Note 4 -
Sales revenus
MPI Corporation |MPI AMERICAINC.| 1 $ 678,032 Note 4 11%
Receivable | 667,137 Note 6 6%
accounts
Advance sale
receipts $ 63,480 Note 4 -
Other
receivable |$ 24| Note 8 -
accounts
Others gains $ 9.099 Note 4 _
Temporary
receipts 606 Note 6 -
MPI Corporation | MPI (SUZHOU) 1 Sales revenue$ 1,189,589 Note 4 20%
CORPORATION Receivable $ 570,709 Note 6 506
accounts
Advanqe sale $ 85| Note 4 )
receipts
Other
receivable |$ 21,730 Note 8 -
accounts
Other gains 23,158 Note 4 -
MPI Corporation | MEGTAS CO.,LTD. 1 Sales revenue$ 1,588 Note 4 -
Receivable | 1,653 Note 6 )
accounts
Other
receivable |$ 322 Note 8 -
accounts
MPI Corporation | Celadon Systems, |nc. 1 Sales revenue$ 11,522 Note 4
Other gains 20 Note 4
Chain-Logic MPI Corporation 2 Sales revenue$ 13,391 Note 4 -
International Corp Receivable 8.837 Note 6 i
accounts
Revenue from, 37,514 Note 5 1%
commission
Receivable g 18,989 Note 6 -
Commission
Other
receivable |$ 1,451 Note 8 -
accounts
Other gains 1,874 Note 4 -
Chain-Logic Lumitek (Changchou 3 Sale revenue|$ 125| Note 4 -
International Corp|Co. Ltd. Receivabl
ecelvabe $ 41| Note 6 -
accounts
Chain-Logic MEGTAS CO.,LTD. 3 Revenue from
International Corp commission 1,664 Note 5 B
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Receivable

717 Note 6
accounts
Chain-Logic MPI1 (SUZHOU) 3 Sale revenue|$ 8, 647 Note 4
International CorpJCORPORATION Receivable [$ 4,170 Note 6
accounts
Advance sale($ 218 Note 4
receipts
Chain-Logic MPI AMERICA INC. 3
International Corp Sale revenue|$ 406 Note 4
Cham—l__og|c Cham—l__og|c 3 other unearnei$ 3 Note8
International Corp|International Corp. revenue
MEGTAS CO., |Chain-Logic 3
LTD. International Corp Sales revenue$ 3,294 Note 4
Receivable | 1,588 Note 6
accounts '
MEGTAS MPI (SUZHOU) 3
CO..LTD. CORPORATION Sales revenue$ 6, 101 Note 4
Receivable | 1,489 Note 6
accounts '
MPI (SUZHOU) |MPI Corporation 2 j
CORPORATION Sales revenue$ 6,522 Note 4
Revenue from$ 2055 Note 6
commission '
gece".’ap'e $ 12,661 Note 5
ommission
MPI1 (SUZHOU) |Lumitek (Changchou 3
CORPORATION |Co. Ltd. Sales revenue$ 1,078 Note 4
Receivable $ 424 Note 6
accounts
MPI (SUZHOU) |MPI AMERICA INC. 3
COR%ORATIOI)\I Sales revenue$ 480 Note 4
MPI (SUZHOU) |Chain-Logic 3 Sales revenue
CORPORATION |International Corp $ 5§ Note 4
MPI AMERICA MPI Corporation 2 il
INC. Sales revenue$ 16, 757 Note 4
MPI AMERICA |Celadon Systems, Irjc. 1 Sales revenue$ 38 Note 4
INC.
Receivable $ 37 Note 6
accounts
Revenue from$ 638 Note 5
commission T
Celadon Systems|MPI Corporation 2 Sales revenuds$ 119 Note 4
Inc. ’
Receivable $ 10 Note 6
accounts
Celadon Systems|Chain-Logic 3 Sales revenue$ 1,244 Note 4
Inc. International Corp. Receivable
[¢
accounts $ 323 Note 6
Celadon Systems{MPI AMERICA INC 2 Sales revenue$ 2,873 Note 4
Inc.
Receivable $ 288 Note 6
accounts
Lumitek MPI1 (SUZHOU) 3 Sales revenue$ 873 Note 4
(Changchou) Co. |CORPORATION )
Other gains 1,193 Note 4

Ltd.
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Other
receivable |$ 96 Note 8
accounts
other unearne 210 Note 8
revenue

Note 1: Transactions between parent company amsglitsidiaries are numbered as follows:
(1) "0" for parent company.
(2) Each subsidiary is numbered in sequential osthating from 1.

Note 2: Related-party transactions are divided ihéothree categories as follows (If it refershe t
same transaction between parent company and saysali subsidiary and subsidiary, the
transaction is not required to be disclosed repat&or example, if the parent company
has disclosed any transaction between it and litsidiary, the subsidiary is not required to
disclose the same transaction again. If eitherhef dubsidiaries which trade with each
other has disclosed the transaction, the otheiidiabgis not required to disclose the same
transaction again.)

(1) Parent company to subsidiary.
(2) Subsidiary to parent company.
(3) Subsidiary to subsidiary.

Note 3: For assets and liabilities, the proportiorthe consolidated total income or total assets is
shown as the Ratio of Shareholding to the consglititotal assets for the period ended on
September 30. For income, it shall be shown as @#oR# Shareholding to the
consolidated Total incomes for the period ende@eptember 30.

Note 4: Processed under the general trading conditind price.

Note 5: Based on the price agreed by both parties.

Note 6: O/A 60~210 days, same as that applicaltleetgeneral customers or suppliers.
Note 7: Based on the rent agreed by both parties.

Note 8: Out-of-pocket expenses of the general edipae.

(2) Information on investees

The information about name, territory, businessedinoriginal investment amount,
shares held at ending, income and investment inceotgnized in the current period of
the investees in which the Group may exert maténiience or control directly or

indirectly (exclusive of investees in Mainland Chjinfor the nine months ended
September 30, 2024 is stated as following:
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Original investment amount Held at ending ~ Investment
Investee  |income(losses)
income(losses) recognized in
Investor Investee Territory Business lings gnd of the | End of last . ) recognized in| the current Remark
period year Quantity Ratio | Book value | current period period
(Note 1) (Note 2)
(Note 3)
Offshore Trading of probe Subsidiary
MPI Corporation| M1 L OIN G O |oare A matic |8 32($ 32l 1,000 | 100%$  59,409|$ 352 [$ 352| of MPI
APIA,SAMOA probers Corporatior]
MMI Offshore . SUbSIdlary
. Chambers Holding
MPI Corporation  HOLDING |5 5" 5 v 517 company $573,502 | $573,502 18,267,987 100% |$  989,242|$ 110,009 | $ 111,161 of MPI
CO.,LTD. o . .
APIA, SAMOA Corporatior]
Manufacturing,
processing and
sale of
134 Gunseo-ri, semi-conductor
Jikson-eub, equipment and Subsidiary
MPI Corporation|  MEGTAS [Seobukegu, [0 Lo oo 767 | 53767
orporation CO.LTD. |Cheonan, g‘:;:s aanr:fia spal ) ) 400,000 80% |$ 18,158($  (7,243) |$ (5,731) of MPI
(llhggrgenaam,331—8 manufacturing Corporatior
’ and sale of
pottery and
electronic spare
parts
N0.988 2F, .
Chain-Logic |Litoushan Sec., |Professional Subsidiary
MPI Corporation International [Wunshan Rd., |agent of $ 50,000 ($ 50,000 5000,000100%|$ 245,958|$ 24,294 | $ 23,753 of MPI
Corp. Hsinpu, Hsinchu, [semi-conductor .
30543, Taiwan Corporatior]
No. 8, Lane 98, |High-frequency
Jiaren Street, wafer Subsidiary
MP! Corporation Allstron Neighborhood 36,|measurement $ 50000|$ 50000 0
p Corporation |Xinan Vil., Zhubei |probe card ! ! 1,550,000 100% |$ 870 $ (220)|% (220) of MPI
City, Hsinchu manufacturer Corporation
County
Vistra (Anguilla)
Limited,
Vistra Corporate Subsidiary
Services Centrs, .
MP1 Corporation ™ [3EDINE | Albert Lake S,?L‘i;gﬁy $321,352 | $321,357 11,450,000100% |$  100045/$ 53,960 | $ 54408 O MNPl
: Drive, The Corporation
Valley, Anguilla,
British West
Indies.
Trading of probe Subsidiary
MPI Corporation MPI America éﬁgggmﬁ_E cards and $319,837 | $319,837 6,300,000 | 100% |$ 105.129|$ 53,968 of MPA
Inc. C,SAN JOSE,CA [Semi-automatic ' ' s 0 ’ ’ TRADING
probers
CORP.
Selling and
13795 Frontier Ct{manufacturing o Subsidiary of
MPI AMERICA Celadon Burnsville, Probe Card , Tes| MPI
INC. Systems Inc. |Minnesota 55337 |Equipment and &283’471 $283471 1,000| 100% |$ 406,677|$ 22,428 - AMERICA
USA High-performang INC.
e cables

Note 1. Except MMI HOLDING CO., LTD., MPA TRADING ORP., MPI America Inc.

and Celadon Systems Inc. which recognized the ima# income based on the
financial statements reviewed by other externaltarg] the investment income of
the others were recognized based on the finantaé¢ments reviewed by the
parent company's external auditors.

Note 2: The investment income recognized in theeturperiod includes the investment
income recognized under equity method and realjzeckalized) gain recognized
from upstream/side stream transactions.

Note 3: The subsidiaries' income recognized irctireent period includes the investment
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3)

income to be recognized for their re-investmenspant to the requirements.

A.

Information on investments in Mainland China

Information related to investments in the temiiks of Mainland China

Name of Chines|
investee

Business lines

Paid-in
capital

Mode of
investmen|

Accumulaed|
investment
balance,

Amount remitted or|
recovered in the
current period

beginning

outflow | inflow

Accumulated
investment
balance, endin

Investee income
recognized in
g current period

Direct and
indirect
shareholding
of the
Company

Investment
incomglosses
recognized in|
the current
period
(Note 2)

Book
value,
ending

Accumulated
investment
income
received unti
the end of
period

Lumitek
(Changzhou)
Co. Ltd.

R&D and
production of
LED
semi-conductor
LED chips, spare|
parts of
calculators, LED
process
equipment, and
new electronic
components;
procurement,
wholesale,
commissioned
agency and
import/export of
electronic
materials,
electronic
components,
electronic
products, LED
process
equipment,
mechanical
equipment and
spare parts.

usD
16,000,00
($ 502,470

(Note 1)

)

usD
16,000,00
($ 502,470)

usD
16,000,000
($502,470)

$ 12,282

100 %

$ 12,282

$635,9

bl

MPI (Suzhou)
Corporation

R&D and
production of
LED
semi-conductor
LED chips, spare|
parts of
calculators, LED
process
equipment, and
new electronic
components;
procurement,
wholesale,
commissioned
agency and
import/export of
electronic
materials,
electronic
components,
electronic
products, LED
process
equipment,
mechanical
equipment and
spare parts.

usD
2,000,000
($60,180)

Registered
Capital
UsD
3,000,00(
($90,270)

(Note 1)

usD
2,000,00
($60,180

usD
2,000,000
($ 60,180)

$ 97,218

100 %

$97,218

$353,6

Po

Note 1: Reinvest the company in Mainland China the offshore subsidiary, MMI
HOLDING CO., LTD.

Note 2: The recognition of investment income wastlmm basis of the financial statement

audited by CPA of the parent company.
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B. Information related to ceiling on investmentMainland China

Ceiling on investment in
Mainland China imposed I
the Investment Commission
of the Ministry of Economi

Accumulated amount of Investment amount
remittance from Taiwan to |approved by the Investme
Mainland China at the end o€ommission of the Minisy

)

period of Economic Affairs Affairs (Note)
USD 18,000,000 USD 19,410,272.42
(NTD 562,650) (NTD 611,455) NTD 5,225,865

Note 1: The ceiling shall be the higher of the wetth or 60% of the consolidated net

worth.

Note 2: (a) Investment amount approved by the tmest LEDA-ONE (Shenzhen) Co.
was liquidated and Written off in May 2017 and réed the surplus
investment US$155,857.58 (equivalent to NT$4,67qusand) to offset the
investment amount approved by the MOEA. The origimeestment amount at
US$1,800,000(equivalent to NT$54,111 thousand) i#l & total of
US$1,644,142.42(equivalent to NT$49,434 thousahd) ¢tould not be offset
the investment amount.

(b) MJC Microelectronics (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. waansferred to Japanese MJC
Corporation in March, 2018, and the transfer amoahtUSD2,857,000
(equivalent to NT$84,006 thousand) was used to aedbe mainland
investment quota in April, 2018.

(c) MJC Microelectronics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. wgsiidated in August, 2018, and
in September, 2018, the liquidation amount of US$30 (equivalent to
NT$28,669 thousand) was used to deduct the acctedulamount of

investment in Mainland China.

(d) The subsidiary of the Group - CHAIN LOGIC (SN&HAI)
INTERNATIONAL CORP. has passed the reduction of hcasapital
US$1,100,000 (equivalent to NT$34,234 thousandjhieyBoard of Directors
meeting, and the amount of cash capital reductias hemitted to
CHAIN-LOGIC TRADING CORP. in July, 2019. The amouwas used to

deduct the accumulated amount of investment in MadChina.

(e) The subsidiary of the Group — CHAIN LOGIC (SN&HAI)
INTERNATIONAL CORP. was liquidated and written downNovember, 2019.
Part of the liquidation amount of US$300,000 (eqlémt to NT$8,963
thousand) has remitted to Chain-Logic Internatiddaip. by CHAIN-LOGIC
TRADING CORP. in January, 2020 and was used to dethe accumulated
amount of investment in Mainland China. The Invesimbeen approved by

Commission on MOEA put on record on February 22020
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(4)

C. Important transactions:
For the important transactions of the Group with thvestees in Mainland
China, direct or indirect, for the nine months eh&eptember 30, 2024 (which
have been eliminated when preparing the consotidatencial statements),
please see the “Information related to the inveSteand “Major business
dealings and transactions between the parent congyahits subsidiaries”.

Major shareholders information

Shares
Name of Total Shares Owned Ownership Percentage
major shareholders
MPI Investment Corporation 8,334,626 8.84%

Notel: The table is based on the information predidy the Taiwan Depository &

Clearing Corporation for stockholders holding geeathan 5% of MPI
Corporation stocks completed the process of registr and book-entry
delivery in dematerialized from on the last busindate of current quarter.
There may be a discrepancy in the number of sharesrded on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements and d&smaterialized
securities arising from the difference in basipi@paration.

Note2: As table above, the shareholder who delitkes shares to the trust is

disclosed by the individual trustee who opened thest account. In
accordance with the Securities Exchange Act, theresiolders have to
disclose the insider equity more than 10% of tharesy include their own
shares and their delivery to the trust and haveitie to make decision on
trust property. Information on insider equity deatéon is available on the
Market Observation Post System website.

Note3: The principle of this table is based on lieeof securities owners at the

book closure date announced by the interim shadem®lmeeting without
margin trading-short.

Note4: Ratio of holding shares (%) = total humbérsbares holding by the

shareholder / total number of shares deliverecematerialized form

Note5: The total number of common stock and preterstock delivered in

dematerialized form (including treasury stock) wér231,106 shares =
94,231,106 (common stock) + 0 (preferred stock).
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14. Information by department

(1)

(2)

3)

General information
The Group primarily engages in manufacturing, psstegy, maintenance, import/export
and trading of semi-conductor production procesktasting equipments.

To report the information about department mep assets and liabilities, and basis of

measurement and reconciliation
The department income, department assets and degrdrliabilities are consistent with
those identified in the financial statements. Rleaee the balance sheet and

comprehensive income statement.

By product and labor service:
The Group engages in a single industry. Its revefiam customers is primarily
generated from the sale of semi-conductor prodaogirocess and testing equipment.
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